Guide to the Missionary Ephemera Collection

RG 221



Compiled by Martha H. Brundage and Martha L. Smalley

2014, 2017, 2021, 2023

409 Prospect Street
New Haven, CT 06511
(203) 432-5301
divinity.library@yale.edu
http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

Table of Contents

| Collection Overview | |
|---|----|
| Requesting Instructions | |
| Administrative Information | |
| Immediate Source of Acquisition | 4 |
| Conditions Governing Access | 4 |
| Preferred Citation | |
| Biographical / Historical | 5 |
| Scope and Contents | 5 |
| Arrangement | 5 |
| Collection Contents | 6 |
| Series I: Artifacts | 6 |
| Series II: Calendars | 8 |
| Series III: Cards | 9 |
| Series IV: Children's Materials / Missions Teaching Tools | |
| Series V: Diplomas, Certificates, Receipts | |
| Series VI: Games | |
| Series VII: Maps | |
| Africa | |
| General | |
| Central Africa | |
| Eastern Africa | |
| Northern Africa | |
| Southern Africa | |
| Asia - general | |
| Central America / Caribbean | |
| China | |
| Europe | |
| India / Pakistan / Sri Lanka | |
| Japan | |
| Middle East / Central Asia | |
| North America | |
| Oceania / New Zealand / Australia | |
| South America | |
| | |
| World | |
| Series VIII: Obituary Cards, Biographical Documentation | 22 |
| Obituary cards for Catholic missionaries | |
| Series IX: Posters, Illustrations, Banners | |
| Africa | |
| China | |
| Dutch and Belgian | |
| Egypt/Middle East | |
| Papua New Guinea | 29 |
| Sweden | |
| English language | |
| French | |
| Italian | |
| Spanish | |
| Series X: Stamps, Stationery | |
| Series XI: Miscellaneous | |
| Autographs | |
| OI | |

| Conferences | 34 |
|---|----|
| Missionary circular letters | 34 |
| Music | 35 |
| Worship-related | 36 |
| Yearbooks | |
| Series XII: Photographs / Filmstrips | 37 |
| Africa | |
| General | 37 |
| Central Africa | 37 |
| Eastern Africa | 38 |
| Northern Africa | 40 |
| Southern Africa | 40 |
| Western Africa | 40 |
| Asia | 40 |
| General | 40 |
| China | 41 |
| India / Pakistan / Sri Lanka | |
| Japan | |
| Southeast Asia | |
| Europe | |
| North America | |
| Oceania | |
| South and Central America / Caribbean | |
| Various areas | |
| Photo of two men next to "The Open-Air Mission Gospel Wagon No. 4", no date | |
| Tilburg Mission | |
| Lin Collection photographs | |
| Missionaries - portraits | |
| Chinese individuals - portraits | |
| Scenes with people | |
| Buildings and landscapes | |
| Groups of people | |
| Album pages | |
| Written materials | |
| Series XIII: Lantern Slides and Glass Negatives | |
| Africa | 40 |
| China: Lin Collection | |
| China: miscellaneous | |
| India | |
| Japan | |
| Middle East | |
| Series XIV: Ephemera Received from Andover Newton Theological School | |
| Series ATV. Epitemeta Received from Andover Newton Theological School | |

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Yale Divinity Library

409 Prospect Street New Haven, CT 06511 (203) 432-5301

divinity.library@yale.edu

http://web.library.yale.edu/divinity/special-collections

CALL NUMBER: RG 221

TITLE: Missionary Ephemera Collection

DATES: 1795-2015

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 40 linear feet (68 archival boxes; 13 oversize boxes; oversize portfolios)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: This collection includes a wide range of missionary ephemera, including

artifacts, calendars, cards, children's materials, games, maps, posters, stamps,

photographs, and lantern slides.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.221

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use on site, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/divinity.221.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

The items were acquired by donation and purchase.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research.

Preferred Citation

Missionary Ephemera Collection (RG 221), Special Collections, Yale Divinity School Library.

Biographical / Historical

During the height of the missionary movement of the late 19th and early 20th centuries, tens of thousands of missionaries went abroad, seeking to spread their Christian beliefs and bringing with them their devotion to Western civilization. This collection contains materials that were used to convey the missionaries' message to the people with whom they were working, including posters, broadsides, and tracts. It also includes materials used to encourage the home public to understand and support the missionary enterprise, including postcards, publications, calendars, collection boxes, artifacts, cards, and games.

Scope and Contents

This finding aid represents an inventory of "missionary ephemera" held by the Yale Divinity Library. Images of some of the materials in the collection are featured in an online exhibit: Spreading the Word: A Selection of Missionary Posters, Games, and Ephemera from the Day Missions Collection. The descriptions of materials will be refined as possible in the future and additional images made available.

More than 100 Chinese posters in this collection have been digitized and described as part of the Chinese Christian Posters project at Boston University. See http://ccposters.com/library/yale-divinity-library/.

Arrangement

- I Artifacts
- II Calendars
- III Cards
- IV Children's Materials / Missions Teaching Tools
- V Diplomas, Certificates, Receipts
- VI Games
- VII Maps
- VIII Obituary Cards, Biographical Documentation
- IX Posters, Illustrations, Banners
- X Stamps, Stationery
- XI Miscellaneous
- XII Photographs and Filmstrips
- XIII Lantern Slides and Glass Negatives
- XIV Ephemera Received from Andover Newton Theological School

Collection Contents Series I: Artifacts

| b. OV12 | Collection box with art by Dennis Cusick Dennis Cusick (c. 1800–1824) was a Tuscarora painter from New York and a founder of the Iroquois Realist Style of painting. There are three images on the box, including a depiction of a Seneca schoolhouse. The box was presented to the United Foreign Missionary Society of New York by James Young. | 1821 |
|---------------------|--|------------------------|
| b. OV1, f. 1 | Missionary collection banks and boxes Seven banks including: Church Missionary Society Medical Mission Auxiliary Collection Bank; J.M.A. Methodist Missionary Society; London Missionary Society; The C.S.S.M. – The Missionary Helpers' Union; South American Missionary Society, "A Light That Shineth In A Dark Place"; Evangelical and Interdenominational Zambesi Mission; Mission to Mediterranean Garrisons founded by Mrs. Todd Osborne | no date |
| b. 58 , f. 1 | Missionary collection box Wooden collection box with red and black label "Primitive Methodist Missionary Society - Offerings for Home and Colonial Work" | circa 1840 |
| b. 53 , f. 1 | Missionary collection boxes Two boxes: Woman's Foreign Missionary Society of the Methodist Episcopal Church box includes photograph of female missionary on side, scripture verses and donation appeals (ca. 1870); wooden collection box of the Church Missionary Society, Luddington Auxiliary has printed label on top filled in with collector's name and signed by the Auxiliary's secretary. | circa 1870, no date |
| b. 53, f. 2 | "Missionary Egg" - oval shaped card for collecting dimes for missionary work From the Sunday School Department, Presbyterian Board for Foreign Missions, New York | No date |
| b. 53, f. 3 | Donation boxes, paper dolls, "Indian Boy chart for Sunbeam Bands Standard of Excellence" Materials used by the Sunbeam Bands of the Women's Missionary Union of the Southern Baptist Church, for young children. | 1950s |
| b. OV1, f. 2 | Buttons, badges, pendants, and pins WMS 30th Anniversary Cross Pin 1892-1922 Presbyterian Church Board of Foreign Missions Pin Women's Missionary Fellowship Pin Christian Missionary Alliance Pin World Pontifical Missionary Pin 'Les Saints Martyrs Canadiens' Pendant African Missionary Lapel Button Missionary Day Pinback 1919 Methodist Centenary Movement Mission Pin 1921 50th Anniversary Woman's American Baptist Foreign Mission Society (WABFMS) Pin 1916 Missionary Enlisted Service Pinback Political Button 1939 Missionary Exhibition Badge – Australian Board of Missions 1913 Australia Pacific Missionary Fair pin back badge Woman's Foreign Missionary Society Pinback Button Australian Inland Mission Far North Health Scheme Badge Laymen's Missionary Convention Badge, 1910 1911 Missionary Exposition Button | early 1900s |
| b. 53, f. 4 | Missionary exhibition badge Small round pin-on badge from Australia Pacific Missionary Fair and Exhibition | No date |

| b. OV1, f. 3 | Coins, medallions, medals, and tokens Rosebud Missionary Society Certificate (1921) and 2 Coins 1895 Centenary of the London Missionary Society Medal Baptist Missionary Society Centenary 1792-1892 Medallion 1844 Commemorative Medal John Williams Missionary Ship Bronze Medal Unione Missionarie Francescana Medal, Saint John Gabirel Perboyre, Chinese Martyr Old Spanish Missionary Medallion Martyr St. Pedro Calungsod Holy Medal 19th Century Finnish Evangelical Mission Token from China | late 1800s |
|---------------------|--|------------|
| b. 53, f. 5 | Medallion commemorating Bishop Asbury - founder of "first Sunday School in the New World" $ \frac{1}{2} \frac$ | 1901 |
| b. OV1, f. 4 | Rosary and two rosary cards | no date |
| b. OV1, f. 5 | Large medallions India, Saint John of Brito, Jesuit Missionary, Martyr India, Saint John of Brito, Jesuit Missionary, Martyr, 1979 | 1979 |
| b. 53, f. 6 | Cardboard fan on wooden stick This fan distributed by the Oriental Missionary Society, Los Angeles, CA lists prayer requests and scripture on one side and has an illustration of "Christ and the Children" and additional scripture verses on the other side. | No date |
| b. 53 , f. 7 | Stand-up display card from Maryknoll Fathers Display card shows Virgin Mary with children of various ethnicities, with label: "Mary, Mother of Mankind, Prary for all Missioners." Reverse gives instructions for supporting missions of the Maryknoll Father, also known as the Catholic Foreign Mission Society of America. | No date |
| b. 54, f. 1 | Three hand puppets for missionary education with story sheets and instructions for use Produced by the Scripture Press organization, the puppets include a Navajo girl, Japanese girl, a Filipino boy | 1960s |
| b. 54, f. 2 | Chalice made from coconut husk and silver Inscription: Samuel Slarey [?] the Palace, Croydon, 1795" | 1795 |
| b. 15, f. 8 | Embroidered African Lord's Prayer Missionary Tapestry and a gold-colored picture frame The small gold-colored picture frame has a typewritten paper taped inside. The paper reads, "In Africa * Miss Cross' Native Girls. The Lord's Prayer Worked By One Of Miss Cross' Native GirlsReceived From Verna Hertzler While She Was A Missionary In Osaka, JapanMartha M. GeorgeGiven To Mrs. Gossman When Miss Cross Was Home On Furlough in 1917" | 1917 |
| b. 15, f. 9 | Commemorative towel for the Women's Missionary Association of the Baptist Missionary Society | 1967 |
| b. 67, f. 11 | Fabric imprinted with image of Monseigneur Emmanuel Kataliko with text "La Paix Depend de Chacun de Nous 1997-2000 Simplicite" | |

Series II: Calendars

| b.1, f. 2 Franciscanes Missionnaires de Marie calendar 1961 b.1, f. 3 Kansas Woman's Christian Missionary Society calendar 1945 b.1, f. 4 Augustinian Missionary Calendar 1982 b.1, f. 5 3 Oeuvre Pontificale de La Sainte-Enfance calendars One calendar is from 1939 and two are from 1940. 1939-1940 b.1, f. 6 "Primavera Missionaria" calendar 1986 b.1, f. 7 Lott Carey Baptist Foreign Mission Convention calendar 1950 b.1, f. 8 Two Aidez Les Missions de Scheut calendars Includes their covers and a letter from Cardinal Joseph E. Van Roey. 1940 b.1, f. 9 Giornata Missionaria Mondiale Calendar, the Pontificie Opere Missionarie 1977 b.1, f. 10 Calendario Missionario, Missione Delle Piccole Figlie Di S. Giuseppe – Verona 1968 b.1, f. 11 Calendrier 1941 b.1, f. 12 1963 Calendario: francescano dei piccolo missionary cappuccino toscani 1963 b.55, f. 1 Missionary Calendar of Prayer, Woman's Baptist Foreign Mission Society of Pennsylvania 1923 b.55, f. 2 Jubilaums-Ausgabe des Marianhiller Missions-Kalendars, published by Marianhill 1923 b.55, f. 3 Calendar on rice paper sent as gift from China mis | b. 1, f. 1 | Missionarissen van Scheut calendar | 1968 |
|--|----------------------------|---|------------|
| b. 1, f. 4 Augustinian Missionary Calendar 1982 b. 1, f. 5 3 Oeuvre Pontificale de La Sainte-Enfance calendars 1939-1940 De calendar is from 1939 and two are from 1940. b. 1, f. 6 "Primavera Missionaria" calendar 1986 b. 1, f. 7 Lott Carey Baptist Foreign Mission Convention calendar 1950 b. 1, f. 8 Two Aidez Les Missions de Scheut calendars 1940 b. 1, f. 9 Giornata Missionaria Mondiale Calendar, the Pontificie Opere Missionarie 1977 b. 1, f. 10 Calendario Missionario, Missione Delle Piccole Figlie Di S. Giuseppe - Verona 1968 b. 1, f. 11 Calendrier 1941 b. 1, f. 12 1963 Calendario: francescano dei piccolo missionary cappuccino toscani 1963 b. 55, f. 1 Missionary Calendar of Prayer, Woman's Baptist Foreign Mission Society of Pennsylvania 1994 b. 55, f. 2 Jubilaums-Ausgabe des Marianhiller Missions-Kalendars, published by Marianhill 1923 Foreign Missions, Detroit, Michigan 1930 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Faith Presbyterian Church, Quarryville, Pennsylvania, 1937 featuring "Our Missionary Partner" Harry L. Cox, serving in Nigeria under the Sudan Interior Mission Work in the Congo 1942 b. 55, f. 6 Calendar published by Sharannager Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 6 Calendar Missional - two calendars containing photographs and descriptions of mission work in the Congo 1950 Misional 1950 | b. 1, f. 2 | Franciscanes Missionnaires de Marie calendar | 1961 |
| December 2015 Source Pontificale de La Sainte-Enfance calendars 1939-1940 December 2015 Source Pontificale de La Sainte-Enfance calendars 1939-1940 December 2015 Primavera Missionaria" calendar 1950 December 2015 Primavera Missionaria" calendar 1950 December 2015 Primavera Missions de Scheut calendars 1940 December 2015 Primavera Missions de Scheut calendars 1940 December 2015 December 2 | b. 1, f. 3 | Kansas Woman's Christian Missionary Society calendar | 1945 |
| One calendar is from 1939 and two are from 1940. b. 1, f. 6 | b. 1, f. 4 | Augustinian Missionary Calendar | 1982 |
| b. 1, f. 7 Lott Carey Baptist Foreign Mission Convention calendar 1950 b. 1, f. 8 Two Aidez Les Missions de Scheut calendars 1940 lncludes their covers and a letter from Cardinal Joseph E. Van Roey. b. 1, f. 9 Giornata Missionaria Mondiale Calendar, the Pontificie Opere Missionarie 1977 b. 1, f. 10 Calendario Missionario, Missione Delle Piccole Figlie Di S. Giuseppe – Verona 1968 b. 1, f. 11 Calendrier 1941 b. 1, f. 12 1963 Calendario: francescano dei piccolo missionary cappuccino toscani 1963 b. 55, f. 1 Missionary Calendar of Prayer, Woman's Baptist Foreign Mission Society of Pennsylvania 1923 b. 55, f. 2 Jubilaums-Ausgabe des Marianhiller Missions-Kalendars, published by Marianhill 1923 Foreign Missions, Detroit, Michigan 1930 b. 55, f. 3 Calendar on rice paper sent as gift from China missionary 1930 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Faith Presbyterian Church, Quarryville, Pennsylvania, featuring "Our Missionary Partner" Harry L. Cox, serving in Nigeria under the Sudan Interior Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Sharannager Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 5 Calendar distributed by American Presbyterian Congo Mission with photos and descriptions of mission work in the Congo 1952, 1961 b. 55, f. 6 Calendario Missional - two calendars containing photographs and descriptions about Spanish Catholic mission work 1950 | b. 1, f. 5 | | 1939-1940 |
| b. 1, f. 8 Two Aidez Les Missions de Scheut calendars Includes their covers and a letter from Cardinal Joseph E. Van Roey b. 1, f. 9 Giornata Missionaria Mondiale Calendar, the Pontificie Opere Missionarie 1977 b. 1, f. 10 Calendario Missionario, Missione Delle Piccole Figlie Di S. Giuseppe – Verona 1968 b. 1, f. 11 Calendrier 1941 b. 1, f. 12 1963 Calendario: francescano dei piccolo missionary cappuccino toscani 1963 b. 55, f. 1 Missionary Calendar of Prayer, Woman's Baptist Foreign Mission Society of Pennsylvania 1994 b. 55, f. 2 Jubilaums-Ausgabe des Marianhiller Missions-Kalendars, published by Marianhill 1923 Foreign Missions, Detroit, Michigan 1930 b. 55, f. 3 Calendar on rice paper sent as gift from China missionary 1930 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Faith Presbyterian Church, Quarryville, Pennsylvania, featuring "Our Missionary Partner" Harry L. Cox, serving in Nigeria under the Sudan Interior Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Sharannager Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 5 Calendar distributed by American Presbyterian Congo Mission with photos and descriptions of mission work in the Congo 1952, 1961 b. 55, f. 6 Calendario Misional - two calendars containing photographs and descriptions 1952, 1961 | b. 1, f. 6 | "Primavera Missionaria" calendar | 1986 |
| Includes their covers and a letter from Cardinal Joseph E. Van Roey b. 1, f. 9 Giornata Missionaria Mondiale Calendar, the Pontificie Opere Missionarie 1977 b. 1, f. 10 Calendario Missionario, Missione Delle Piccole Figlie Di S. Giuseppe – Verona 1968 b. 1, f. 11 Calendrier 1941 b. 1, f. 12 1963 Calendario: francescano dei piccolo missionary cappuccino toscani 1963 b. 55, f. 1 Missionary Calendar of Prayer, Woman's Baptist Foreign Mission Society of Pennsylvania 1904 b. 55, f. 2 Jubilaums-Ausgabe des Marianhiller Missions-Kalendars, published by Marianhill 1923 Foreign Missions, Detroit, Michigan 1930 b. 55, f. 3 Calendar on rice paper sent as gift from China missionary 1930 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Faith Presbyterian Church, Quarryville, Pennsylvania, featuring "Our Missionary Partner" Harry L. Cox, serving in Nigeria under the Sudan Interior Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Sharannager Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 5 Calendar distributed by American Presbyterian Congo Mission with photos and descriptions of mission work in the Congo b. 55, f. 6 Calendario Misional - two calendars containing photographs and descriptions 1952, 1961 b. 55, f. 7 Almanaque 1850-1950 Misional Concepcioniste - includes photographs and 1950 | b. 1, f. 7 | Lott Carey Baptist Foreign Mission Convention calendar | 1950 |
| b. 1, f. 10 Calendario Missionario, Missione Delle Piccole Figlie Di S. Giuseppe – Verona 1968 b. 1, f. 11 Calendrier 1941 b. 1, f. 12 1963 Calendario: francescano dei piccolo missionary cappuccino toscani 1963 b. 55, f. 1 Missionary Calendar of Prayer, Woman's Baptist Foreign Mission Society of Pennsylvania 1904 b. 55, f. 2 Jubilaums-Ausgabe des Marianhiller Missions-Kalendars, published by Marianhill 1923 b. 55, f. 3 Calendar on rice paper sent as gift from China missionary 1930 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Faith Presbyterian Church, Quarryville, Pennsylvania, featuring "Our Missionary Partner" Harry L. Cox, serving in Nigeria under the Sudan Interior Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Sharannager Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 5 Calendar distributed by American Presbyterian Congo Mission with photos and descriptions of mission work in the Congo b. 55, f. 6 Calendario Misional - two calendars containing photographs and descriptions about Spanish Catholic mission work b. 55, f. 7 Almanaque 1850-1950 Misional Concepcioniste - includes photographs and | b. 1, f. 8 | | 1940 |
| b. 1, f. 11 Calendrier 1941 b. 1, f. 12 1963 Calendario: francescano dei piccolo missionary cappuccino toscani 1963 b. 55, f. 1 Missionary Calendar of Prayer, Woman's Baptist Foreign Mission Society of Pennsylvania 1904 b. 55, f. 2 Jubilaums-Ausgabe des Marianhiller Missions-Kalendars, published by Marianhill 1923 b. 55, f. 3 Calendar on rice paper sent as gift from China missionary 1930 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Faith Presbyterian Church, Quarryville, Pennsylvania, featuring "Our Missionary Partner" Harry L. Cox, serving in Nigeria under the Sudan Interior Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Sharannager Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 5 Calendar distributed by American Presbyterian Congo Mission with photos and descriptions of mission work in the Congo b. 55, f. 6 Calendario Misional - two calendars containing photographs and descriptions 1952, 1961 about Spanish Catholic mission work 1950 | b. 1, f. 9 | Giornata Missionaria Mondiale Calendar, the Pontificie Opere Missionarie | 1977 |
| b. 1, f. 12 1963 Calendario: francescano dei piccolo missionary cappuccino toscani 1963 b. 55, f. 1 Missionary Calendar of Prayer, Woman's Baptist Foreign Mission Society of Pennsylvania 1904 b. 55, f. 2 Jubilaums-Ausgabe des Marianhiller Missions-Kalendars, published by Marianhill 1923 Foreign Missions, Detroit, Michigan 1930 b. 55, f. 3 Calendar on rice paper sent as gift from China missionary 1930 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Faith Presbyterian Church, Quarryville, Pennsylvania, featuring "Our Missionary Partner" Harry L. Cox, serving in Nigeria under the Sudan Interior Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Sharannager Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 5 Calendar distributed by American Presbyterian Congo Mission with photos and descriptions of mission work in the Congo 1942 b. 55, f. 6 Calendario Misional - two calendars containing photographs and descriptions about Spanish Catholic mission work 1950 | b. 1, f. 10 | Calendario Missionario, Missione Delle Piccole Figlie Di S. Giuseppe – Verona | 1968 |
| b. 55, f. 1 Missionary Calendar of Prayer, Woman's Baptist Foreign Mission Society of Pennsylvania b. 55, f. 2 Jubilaums-Ausgabe des Marianhiller Missions-Kalendars, published by Marianhill 1923 Foreign Missions, Detroit, Michigan b. 55, f. 3 Calendar on rice paper sent as gift from China missionary 1930 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Faith Presbyterian Church, Quarryville, Pennsylvania, featuring "Our Missionary Partner" Harry L. Cox, serving in Nigeria under the Sudan Interior Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Sharannager Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 5 Calendar distributed by American Presbyterian Congo Mission with photos and descriptions of mission work in the Congo b. 55, f. 6 Calendario Misional - two calendars containing photographs and descriptions about Spanish Catholic mission work b. 55, f. 7 Almanaque 1850-1950 Misional Concepcioniste - includes photographs and 1950 | b. 1, f. 11 | Calendrier | 1941 |
| Pennsylvania b. 55, f. 2 Jubilaums-Ausgabe des Marianhiller Missions-Kalendars, published by Marianhill Foreign Missions, Detroit, Michigan b. 55, f. 3 Calendar on rice paper sent as gift from China missionary 1930 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Faith Presbyterian Church, Quarryville, Pennsylvania, featuring "Our Missionary Partner" Harry L. Cox, serving in Nigeria under the Sudan Interior Mission b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Sharannager Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 5 Calendar distributed by American Presbyterian Congo Mission with photos and descriptions of mission work in the Congo b. 55, f. 6 Calendario Misional - two calendars containing photographs and descriptions about Spanish Catholic mission work b. 55, f. 7 Almanaque 1850-1950 Misional Concepcioniste - includes photographs and | b. 1, f. 12 | 1963 Calendario: francescano dei piccolo missionary cappuccino toscani | 1963 |
| b. 55, f. 3 Calendar on rice paper sent as gift from China missionary 1930 b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Faith Presbyterian Church, Quarryville, Pennsylvania, featuring "Our Missionary Partner" Harry L. Cox, serving in Nigeria under the Sudan Interior Mission b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Sharannager Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 5 Calendar distributed by American Presbyterian Congo Mission with photos and descriptions of mission work in the Congo b. 55, f. 6 Calendario Misional - two calendars containing photographs and descriptions about Spanish Catholic mission work b. 55, f. 7 Almanaque 1850-1950 Misional Concepcioniste - includes photographs and 1950 | b. 55 , f. 1 | | 1904 |
| b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Faith Presbyterian Church, Quarryville, Pennsylvania, featuring "Our Missionary Partner" Harry L. Cox, serving in Nigeria under the Sudan Interior Mission b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Sharannager Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 5 Calendar distributed by American Presbyterian Congo Mission with photos and descriptions of mission work in the Congo b. 55, f. 6 Calendario Misional - two calendars containing photographs and descriptions about Spanish Catholic mission work b. 55, f. 7 Almanaque 1850-1950 Misional Concepcioniste - includes photographs and | b. 55 , f. 2 | | 1923 |
| featuring "Our Missionary Partner" Harry L. Cox, serving in Nigeria under the Sudan Interior Mission b. 55, f. 4 Calendar published by Sharannager Mission 1927 b. 55, f. 5 Calendar distributed by American Presbyterian Congo Mission with photos and descriptions of mission work in the Congo b. 55, f. 6 Calendario Misional - two calendars containing photographs and descriptions about Spanish Catholic mission work b. 55, f. 7 Almanaque 1850-1950 Misional Concepcioniste - includes photographs and 1950 | b. 55, f. 3 | Calendar on rice paper sent as gift from China missionary | 1930 |
| b. 55, f. 5 Calendar distributed by American Presbyterian Congo Mission with photos and descriptions of mission work in the Congo b. 55, f. 6 Calendario Misional - two calendars containing photographs and descriptions about Spanish Catholic mission work b. 55, f. 7 Almanaque 1850-1950 Misional Concepcioniste - includes photographs and 1950 | b. 55 , f. 4 | featuring "Our Missionary Partner" Harry L. Cox, serving in Nigeria under the | 1937 |
| descriptions of mission work in the Congo b. 55, f. 6 Calendario Misional - two calendars containing photographs and descriptions about Spanish Catholic mission work b. 55, f. 7 Almanaque 1850-1950 Misional Concepcioniste - includes photographs and 1950 | b. 55, f. 4 | Calendar published by Sharannager Mission | 1927 |
| about Spanish Catholic mission work b. 55, f. 7 Almanaque 1850-1950 Misional Concepcioniste - includes photographs and 1950 | b. 55 , f. 5 | | 1942 |
| | b. 55 , f. 6 | | 1952, 1961 |
| | b. 55, f. 7 | | 1950 |

Series III: Cards

| b. 2, f. 1 | Complete trading card set on Ramon Luli | no date |
|-------------|--|---------|
| b. 2, f. 2 | 9 cards issued by the Missionaries of the Sacred Heart 9 Cards issued by the Missionaries of the Sacred Heart for contributions to support missionary activities. | no date |
| b. 2, f. 3 | Complete set of 18 cards issued by the Catholic Church to support Father Damien's work Complete set of 18 cards issued by the Catholic Church in 1890 for donations of 10 centimes to support the missionary work begun by Father Damien. | 1890 |
| b. 2, f. 4 | 12 Berean Lesson Pictures published by The Methodist Book Concern | 1918 |
| b. 2, f. 5 | 12 Bible cards issued by the Scripture Gift Mission These leaflets were issued in the United Kingdom for donations to support missionary activities abroad. | no date |
| b. 2, f. 6 | 30 cards about the Boxer Rebellion by Ogden Cigarettes | 1904 |
| b. 2, f. 7 | Set of 10 chromo cards by Belgian company Superchocolat Jacques The subject of these cards is missionary work in the Belgian Congo. | no date |
| b. 2, f. 8 | Liebig card set entitled, "The Holy Year and its Origins" | 1949 |
| b. 2, f. 9 | Complete set of Liebig trade cards entitled, "The History of Cribs" These cards relate to the Nativity in different continents. | 1960 |
| b. 2, f. 10 | Complete set of Belgian Liebig trade cards entitled, "Ecumenical Councils" | 1966 |
| b. 2, f. 11 | German card reading "White Man! Please buy me!" on the front, with a description of interactions between the slave markets and Catholic Missionaries in Africa | no date |
| b. 2, f. 12 | Two stereoview cards, one of Egypt, one of Guam | no date |
| b. 2, f. 13 | 11-piece set of cards of the Congo by N. Vandenhoudt Scheut | no date |
| b. 2, f. 14 | 12 "Chocolat d'Aiguebelle" trading cards | no date |
| b. 2, f. 15 | 83 cards depicting children from various countries | no date |
| b. 2, f. 16 | 6 San Giovanni Bosco cards | no date |
| b. 2, f. 17 | 28 Asian-language missionary cards | no date |
| b. 2, f. 18 | 6 missionary cards of unidentified origin | no date |
| b. 2, f. 19 | 12 English-language missionary cards | no date |
| b. 2, f. 20 | 18 German-language missionary cards | no date |
| b. 2, f. 21 | 6 Spanish-language missionary cards | no date |
| b. 2, f. 22 | 1 Swahili-language missionary card and 1 Zulu-language missionary card | no date |
| b. 2, f. 23 | 1 Slovenian missionary card | no date |

| b. 2, f. 24 | 166 Italian-language missionary cards | no date |
|-----------------------------|---|------------------------|
| b. 3, f. 1 | 25 cards printed by Providence Lithograph Co. with English on the front and Arabic on the back. | no date |
| b. 3, f. 2 | 155 French-language missionary cards | no date |
| b. 3, f. 3 | 335 Dutch-language missionary cards | no date |
| b. 3, f. 4 | 157 Dutch-language Missionary Cards | no date |
| b. 3, f. 5 | Set of 24 Spanish chromo cards entitled "The Plagues of Mankind" | no date |
| b. 32 | Miscellaneous illustrated cards and leaflets, mostly from Catholic mission agencies | no date |
| b. 55, f. 8 | 17 cards showing Virgin Mary in various mission settings | no date |
| b. 55 , f. 9 | 13 examples of publicity cards for missionaries and missionary families, featuring photographs and brief identification | circa 1900-1930 |
| b. 55 , f. 10 | 2 "QSL radio cards" confirming radiocommunication, from from Mid-Liberia Baptist Mission and Holy Cross Mission, Kailchun, Sierra Leone; 1 card from Experimental Radio Station, F. S. Salimei, Roma, Italy | 1928, 1959, 1973 |
| b. 55 , f. 11 | 3 publicity/education cards regarding Reloj Eucaristico Misional, Societa Antischiavista Italiana, and early Christianity in Madagascar | 1921, 1946, no date |
| b. 55 , f. 12 | Album containing 24 stickers depicting California missions, with descriptions "Sally Ann California Missions Scrap Book - fill this by buying Sally Ann Bread, one picture wrapped with each loaf" | circa 1955 |
| b. 55, f. 13 | Boxed set of cards with scripture verses on them in Chinese and English | no date |
| b. 55, f. 14 | Boxed set of Chinese language learning cards Set belonged to Archie Crouch. | no date |
| | | |

Series IV: Children's Materials / Missions Teaching Tools

| b. OV1 , f. 6 | "A Missionary Story" by Charlotte Murray | no date |
|----------------------------|--|---------------|
| b. OV1 , f. 7 | "Latin America: A Missionary Color Book for Children" by Theodore W. Engstrom and Paul Hubartt | 1950 |
| b. OV1 , f. 8 | $^{\prime\prime}$ Japan: A Missionary Color Book for Children $^{\prime\prime}$ by Theodore W. Engstrom and Paul Hubartt | 1948 |
| b. OV1, f. 9 | 4 children's books in comic book format on the life of Don Bosco | 1956 |
| b. OV1, f. 10 | German Mission Booklets for Children | 1932-1936 |
| b. OV1, f. 11 | Mission Book in German from Luxemburg for Children | no date |
| b. OV1, f. 12 | Collection of Japanese activities about missions, for children This collection includes a picture map of Japan for children to color, the book "Taro: A Little Boy of Japan" by Constance Burgess and Andrew Burgess, cut- out paper figures, the book "Japan: A Missionary Color Book for Children" by Theodore W. Engstrom and Paul Hubartt, and the book "Children of Japan: Selected from the around the world picture sets" by Janet Smalley and Nina Millen. | no date |
| b. 56 , f. 1 | 2 missionary "flash card" story books: "Devil-Kings and Cannibals" (the story of John Paton) and "Ti-Fam: Witch Doctor's Daughter" These large format picture books with accompanying narrative were published by the Child Evangelism Fellowship. | 1963, no date |
| b. 56, f. 2 | French children's coloring book: "Mes Missions a Colorier" Illustrations of Catholic missions faced with matching pages to color | 1935 |
| b. OV3, f. 5 | "Namango of the Ivory Coast: An interest-packed missionary story for the flannelboard" | 1960 |
| b. 59, f. 10 | Spelling sheet printed in the language of the Gilbert Islands This is the first example of printing of the language of the Gilbert Islands. Hiram Bingham, Jr. and his wife arrived in the islands in 1857, learned the language, and had this single page primer printed in 1858. | 1858 |
| b. 59, f. 11 | Broadside showing scenes from the life of Jesus with explanation in Chinese language | circa 1880 |
| b. 57, f. 18 | Set of 10 flash cards and story - "No Good" by Edythe Warrens Story relates to an African American boy in Mississippi: "Nobody loved or wanted this little colored boy" | 1961 |
| b. 57, f. 19 | Set of 24 kamishibai cards illustrating the life of Christ Kamishibai is a form of street theater and storytelling used in public spaces. It was popular in the 1930s and post-war period in Japan. | circa 1940 |
| b. OV13, f. 4 | Set of 20 kamishibai cards on the teachings of Jesus These cards were created by a Japanese missionary who studied in the U.S. named Imai Yone. Kamishibai is a form of street theater and storytelling used in public spaces. It was popular in the 1930s and post-war period in Japan. | 1935 |

| b. OV13 , f. 5 | Set of 12 kamishibai cards published by the Christian Kamishibai Society, titled Yomigaeri (Resurrection of Jesus) Kamishibai is a form of street theater and storytelling used in public spaces. It was popular in the 1930s and post-war period in Japan. | no date |
|------------------------------|--|----------------------------|
| b. OV13, f. 10 | Teaching Pictures for the Primary Class Vol. 65 No. 1: "Manik Goes to School" - part of a series published by the General Board of Education of The Methodist Church A large color illustration shows a small boy writing on a slate at a mission school in India. | 1941 |
| b. 68, f. 15 | Children's Work Missionary Exercise - program for a session about India | circa late 19th century |
| b. 68, f. 20 | Sunday School Missionary Concert Exercise - program for session on Japan | 1882 |
| b. 68, f. 21 | "Si Papa Francisco" - comic book on the life of Pope Francis published in connection with papal visit to the Philippines Filed with two magazines about the papal visit to the Philippines | 2015 |
| b. 68, f. 22 | Record book the Juvenile Missionary Society connected with the William Street Methodist Episcopal Sunday School | 1853–1865 |

Series V: Diplomas, Certificates, Receipts

| b. OV2, f. 1 | Two 19th Century Salvation Army receipts and one ticket for a lecture | late 1800s |
|---------------|---|---------------|
| b. OV2, f. 2 | Receipt for money donated to stop the work of Christian Missions | no date |
| b. OV2, f. 3 | Receipt from the American Board of Commissioners for Foreign Missions Receipt from the American Board of Commissioners for Foreign Missions for a ten-cent donation to fund the building of the Missionary Packet, Morning Star. Signed by Treasurer James M. Gordon. | 1856 |
| b. OV2, f. 4 | Two receipts for donations to the Central Institution "Or Mizion", Yeshiva and Talmud Torah, for the Refugee children saved from the Missionaries. | no date |
| b. OV2, f. 5 | Two diplomas for completion of junior religious studies, written in Italian | 1953 |
| b. OV2, f. 6 | Italian diploma for Christian education and adopting a child to be baptized at a Mission | 1953 |
| b. OV2, f. 7 | Certificate of proof of being a Christian by the Missie van Coquilhatstad in the Belgian Congo for a young native girl. | no date |
| b. OV2, f. 8 | Certificate of one share in "The Morning Star" "The Morning Star" was a missionary ship that sailed to Micronesia, the Marquesas Islands, Hawaii, Around Cape Horn, and other parts of the South Pacific | no date |
| b. OV2, f. 9 | Proof of membership in a club to support missionary activities. Award is a 'missionary coin.' | no date |
| b. OV2, f. 10 | Church Missionary Society Certificate of Membership in the Young People's Union | 1936 |
| b. OV2, f. 11 | Italian certificate of baptism by the Associazione Missionaria Bertoni, China | no date |
| b. OV2, f. 12 | Book of Scripture Examination Awards given to Arthur Long by the Methodist Youth Department | 1956-1958 |
| b. OV2, f. 13 | 3 Diplomas for Examinations in Missionary Knowledge given to Marjorie Botting | 1925-1927 |
| b. OV2, f. 14 | 1886 Life Member Certificate for Sarah E. Lee from the Methodist Episcopal Church Juvenile Missionary Society of Degrool Church Auxiliary Missionary Society | June 27, 1886 |
| b. OV2, f. 15 | Certificate of Baptism, Istituto Missioni Estere-Parma | 1951 |
| b. OV2, f. 16 | Three membership certificates issued by the Children's Missionary Society of the Lutheran Church to members of the Smith family Two certificates are dated 1874 and one is dated 1880 | 1874 and 1880 |
| b. OV2, f. 17 | Methodist reward certificate given to Evelyn Butler for collecting money for missionary work | 1923 |
| b. OV2, f. 18 | Award in French and Dutch | no date |
| b. OV2, f. 19 | Award in French | no date |
| b. OV2, f. 20 | Award in Dutch | no date |
| b. OV2, f. 21 | Confirmation Certificate for a Reformed church | 1886 |

| b. OV2, f. 22 | American Missionary Association diploma presented to Jonas Coolidge Biggs | August 30, 1865 |
|----------------------------|---|-----------------|
| b. 56 , f. 3 | Three certificates for completion of Church Missionary Society Young People's Union classes | 1923–1925 |
| b. 56 , f. 4 | Receipt from Woman's Baptist Foreign Missionary Society of Maine for contribution to the Sarah Curtis Memorial School, Tokyo, Japan | No date |

Series VI: Games

| b. OV3, f. 1 | "Missionary Puzzle and 4 Others", including Missionaries and Cannibals, Staggered Colors, Change About, Double Up, and Sorting Out. Made in the USA by The Embossing Company, Albany, NY. | no date |
|----------------------------|--|-----------------------|
| b. OV3 , f. 2 | "Snapshots: A Missionary Card Game" by the Church Missionary Society, Salisbury Square, London | no date |
| b. OV3, f. 3 | "The Missionary Journeys of St. Paul: A Sunday Pastime Complete with Maps" Victorian Missionary Game | |
| b. OV3, f. 4 | Two Italian children's games based on missionary themes One issued during the period of Pope Pius XI (1922-1939) showing colonial possessions in Abyssinia. The other is issued by Pro Pontifica Della Santa Infanzia and dated 1939. | 1930s |
| b. OV3, f. 6 | "Missionary Conquest: One Giant Game of Laughter and Strategy" | 1992 |
| b. 56 , f. 5 | "Jeu de Lourdes Touristique" - board game with instructions | circa 1920-1940 |
| b. 56 , f. 6 | "New Interesting and Instructive Missionary Game" - card game published by Women's General Missionary Society of the United Presbyterian Church (2 sets) | circa 1920-1940 |
| b. 56, f. 6 | "Vida de Justos - Virtudes y Vicios" - Spanish board game about the seven deadly sins Spanish; Castilian | Early 20th century |
| b. 56 , f. 7 | "Round the World Families" card game published by the London Missionary Society | circa 1920 |
| b. 56 , f. 8 | "Boo Boogy Mans! super puzzle" "A tale of three missionaries who were stranded on an island" - small box contains an illustrated playing surface, a model of a boat, and six cardboard disks representing missionaries and cannibals. Produced by "Sherm's of Bridgeport, CT. | No date |

Series VII: Maps

Africa

| | General | |
|----------------------------|--|---------------|
| b. OV4, f. 28 | Book entitled "Maps of the World's Nations, Volume II: Africa" | January, 1977 |
| b. 58, f. 11 | Four maps of Africa showing Protestant mission stations, with key list of missionary societies - printed in London, Cassell and Company, Ltd. | circa 1880 |
| | Central Africa | |
| b. OV4, f. 1 | Supplement No. 6 of the Journal "Missions in China and the Congo" – Map of the Belgian Congo area | no date |
| b. OV4, f. 7 | Map of French Equatorial Africa showing various Missions and their limits | 1933 |
| b. OV4, f. 29 | Nouvelle Carte du Congo Belge et de ses Voies de Communication, made by Jas. Hennessy and Co Cognac. | no date |
| b. 58, f. 3 | Carte routierre officielle de la province de Leopoldville (Folding map of Leopoldville, Belgian Congo) | 1956 |
| b. 58, f. 9 | Map of Cameroon, Yaounde -Institut Geographique National, Paris | 1953 |
| b. 58, f. 10 | Carte administrative du Congo Belge et de ses Voies de Communication (Folding map of Belgian Congo) | 1930 |
| b. 58, f. 12 | Environs de Brazzaville (Map of Brazzaville, Congo) - Institut Géographique Nacional, Paris | 1963 |
| b. 59, f. 8 | Map in brochure for periodical publication <i>Grande Lacs</i> (Catholic missions in Belgian Congo) | 1937 |
| | Eastern Africa | |
| b. OV7, f. 6 | French map of Madagascar | 1951 |
| b. 58, f. 2 | Folding Map No. 1 of 4, Keren, Abyssinia - Instituto Geografico Militare | 1887 |
| b. 57 , f. 5 | Map of Lake Shirwa and Neighbourhood by Rev. Alexander Hetherwick, Church of Scotland Mission - East Africa Lake Shirwa is in Mozambique | 1888 |
| b. OV4, f. 2 | Map of Bassin de la Karuzi (Burundi), Publications de L'Institut National pour L'Etude Agronomique Du Congo | no date |
| b. 57, f. 3 | Maps of East Africa: Limuru, Ngong, Kiambu - showing missionary stations of various denominations | 1960 |
| | Northern Africa | |
| b. 58, f. 5 | Map of Southern Algeria, "Tlemcen"- Service Geographique de L'Armee, Paris | 1929 |
| b. 58, f. 6 | Map of Northern Algeria, "Terny" - Service Geographique de L'Armee , Paris | 1922 |

Africa > Northern Africa (continued)

| b. 68, f. 18 | "Reiserrouten in Morokko" des Grafen J. von Pfeil (2 maps of Morocco) | Undated |
|-----------------------------|--|------------|
| | Southern Africa | |
| b. OV7, f. 19 | Map of South Africa showing the location of mission stations and the location of churches and colleges in Cape Town | 1824 |
| b. 57 , f. 4 | Ubersichtskarte uber die Evangelische Missionsarbeit in Sud-Afrika - map showing stations of the Berliner Mission in South Africa | 1884 |
| b. 58, f. 4 | Leather bound folding map of British South Africa (Philips library map of BSA) | no date |
| b. 58, f. 7 | Map of (British) South Africa - printed in Glasgow: Blackie and Son | no date |
| b. 58, f. 8 | Das Capland, nebst den Süd-Afrikanischen Freistaaten und dem Gebiet der Kaffern and HottenTotten (German map of Southern Africa) | 1855 |
| | Asia - general | |
| b. OV7, f. 15 | Two Asian fascicles of the atlas, "Allgemeiner Missions-Atlas nach Originalquellen", published by Gotha: Justus Perthes | 1869 |
| b. OV7, f. 14 | Two Asian fascicles of the atlas, "Allgemeiner Missions-Atlas nach Originalquellen", published by Gotha: Justus Perthes | 1868 |
| b. OV7, f. 13 | Belgian map of Southwest Mongolia | 1902 |
| b. OV4, f. 30 | Book with maps of Asian countries | no date |
| b. OV4, f. 21 | Map of The Far East, compiled and drawn by the National Geographic Society | 1952 |
| b. OV13, f. 9 | Manuscript map drawn by Julia Tomlinson: "Map Illustrative of the Baptist Missionary Station and of the countries in which the translation of the scriptures in the different Eastern languages are spoken - Carrying (?) on by the missionaries at Serampore" | 1817 |
| | Hand drawn and colored map shows countries and geographical features of Asia with names of cities indicated, perhaps mission stations of the Baptist Missionary Society. The map is 15 \times 18 3/4 inches, linen backed. | |
| | Central America / Caribbean | |
| b. 59 , f. 4 | Map of West India Islands and Central America showing Protestant mission stations, with key list of missionary societies - printed in London:Cassell and Company, Ltd. | circa 1880 |
| b. 58, f. 14 | Map of Martinique | circa 1820 |
| | China | |
| b. 57 , f. 14 | Pictorial Map of Shanghai and its environs, including a sketch map of the actual fighting zone at Tazang, Chenju and Kiangwan showing the larger village - prepared by E. B. Cumine | 1930s |
| b. 57, f. 13 | New Map of China Prepared for Missionaries and Travellers, revised edition - Kwang Hsueh Publishing House, Shanghai | 1937 |

| b. 57 , f. 12 | Set of four schematic maps showing location and movement of Chinese universities during the Second Sino-Japanese War, with list of universities | 1938 |
|-----------------------------|--|------------|
| b. 57 , f. 11 | Map of War Zone in Shanghai and Neighbourhood | 1932 |
| b. 57, f. 10 | Paoting Fu Greetings - schematic map illustrated with drawings showing missions, schools, sites of interest, with depictions of specific missionaries in Pao-ting-fu (North China) - signed by Atterbury | 1930s |
| b. 57, f. 9 | Welfare Map of Peiping [now Beijing] - schematic map illustrated with drawings, showing locations of Protestant missions, schools, hospitals, sites of interest - signed by Atterbury | circa 1933 |
| b. OV4 , f. 5 | Missionary map of China by the Student Volunteer movement for Foreign Missions, compiled by Harlan P. Beach | 1912 |
| b. OVd2 | Map of China showing Protestant mission stations, published by The Missionary Education Movement of the U.S. and Canada | 1932 |
| E | urope | |
| b. OV4, f. 25 | Cloth map with France, Belgium, Holland, and the Pyrenees on the front and France, Spain, and the German-Swiss Frontier on the back | no date |
| b. OV4, f. 22 | Map of Switzerland, created as a specimen page of the New World Loose Leaf Atlas | no date |
| | The back contains an Index of Switzerland with the latest census. | |
| b. OV4, f. 17 | Map of Europe showing countries as established by the Peace Conference at Paris, published by The National Geographic Magazine | 1920 |
| b. OV4 , f. 16 | 2 Maps of Europe and The Near East created by the National Geographic Society | 1929 |
| b. OV4, f. 11 | The Western Front, map of France and part of Germany during WWI | no date |
| Ir | ndia / Pakistan / Sri Lanka | |
| b. 59, f. 7 | Map of Arunachal, Pradesh, Assam, Manipur, Meghalaya, Mizoram, Nagaland, and Tripura, India -published by Government of India | 1984 |
| b. 57, f. 6 | India, Pakistan, Ceylon Tabula Geographica Ecclesiastic Sedium Ordinariatuum - Catholic missions | 1953 |
| b. OV4, f. 6 | Map of the location of the three stations of the Mision De Bombay – Surat, Broach, and Rajpipla | no date |
| b. OV4 , f. 4 | Religious map of Kolkata (Calcutta) showing churches and missions | circa 1820 |
| b. OV4, f. 3 | Religious map of Chennai (Madras) showing churches and missions | circa 1820 |
| Ja | apan | |
| b. 59, f. 5 | Map of islands of Japan showing Protestant missionary stations, with list key of missionary societies - printed in London: Cassell and Company, Ltd. | circa 1880 |
| b. 57, f. 8 | Map of Japan, Korea, and Formosa [now Taiwan] showing Protestant mission stations - published by Missionary Education Movement in the U.S. and Canada | 1923 |

Japan (continued)

| | Map showing religious affiliation distribution in Japan, with chart of statistics | 1927 |
|-----------------------------|--|------------|
| b. OV4, f. 14 | Map of Japan for Tourists, published by The Welcome Society of Japan. Includes a small map of the World. | 1897 |
| ı | Middle East / Central Asia | |
| b. 58, f. 15 | Map of Smryna, Turkey, showing evangelical churches - printed in Leipzig: Brockhaus Geogr. | No date |
| b. OV4, f. 18 | Archaeology of Jerusalem Map of the First Temple, Second Temple, and Byzantine Periods | 1985 |
| | Published as part of The Wide Screen Project. | |
| b. 68 , f. 17 | Map published by Near East Relief | Undated |
| 1 | North America | |
| b. 59 , f. 3 | Two maps of North America (upper and lower) showing Protestant mission stations, with key list of missionary societies - printed in London: Cassell and Company Ltd. | circa 1880 |
| b. OV7, f. 16 | An American fascicle of the atlas, "Allgemeiner Missions-Atlas nach Originalquellen", published by Gotha: Justus Perthes | 1871 |
| b. OV4, f. 24 | Booklet with maps of Canada, Labrador, Greenland, the West Indies and Central America, and Jamaica | no date |
| b. OV4, f. 19 | Map of the Southeastern United States, compiled and drawn by the National Geographic Society | 1947 |
| b. OV4, f. 15 | Plan of World's Columbian Exposition and Handy Map of Chicago Compliments of Henry R. Worthington, New York, U.S.A. | 1893 |
| b. OV4, f. 13 | National Geographic map of Illinois | 1931 |
| b. OV4, f. 10 | New England map, reproduction of Captain John Smith's map | 1614 |
| C | Oceania / New Zealand / Australia | |
| b. 59, f. 2 | Map of North Island, New Zealand showing Protestant mission stations, with key list of missionary societies - printed in London: Cassell and Company, Ltd. | circa 1880 |
| b. 59, f. 1 | Map of Oceania showing Protestant mission stations, with key list of missionary societies - printed in London: Cassell and Company, Ltd. | circa 1880 |
| b. OV7, f. 17 | A Polynesian fascicle of the atlas, "Allgemeiner Missions-Atlas nach Originalquellen", published by Gotha: Justus Perthes | 1870 |
| b. OV7, f. 12 | Map of the New Hebrides islands without the Torres or parts of the Banks islands, published by the Australian Presbyterian Board of Missions | no date |
| | | |

Oceania / New Zealand / Australia (continued)

| b. OV7, f. 10 | Map of the territory of Papua and New Guinea with administration and local government organization listed in relation to population distribution | November, 1965 |
|----------------------------|--|----------------|
| | Made by E. Ford Australian School of Pacific Administration | |
| b. OV7, f. 9 | Two maps of the "Territory of Papua and New Guinea" with an alphabetical index to the geographical names on the back | 1964 |
| b. OV7, f. 8 | Australian map of New Guinea entitled, "Unevangelized Fields of Mission" | no date |
| b. OV7 , f. 7 | Double-sided Lutheran Mission map of New Guinea | no date |
| b. OV7, f. 4 | Map entitled, "The Anglican Church in the Pacific", prepared for the Australian Board of Missions by H.E.C. Robinson Pty. Ltd. | no date |
| b. OV4, f. 20 | Map of the Islands of the Pacific | no date |
| b. OV4, f. 12 | Copy of a map of Micronesia | no date |
| Sou | th America | |
| b. 58, f. 13 | Carte de la Guyane Française (Map of French Guyana)- printed in Paris: Lrie. Abel Pilon and Cie. | 1845 |
| b. OV4, f. 23 | Booklet with maps of Guiana and South America in it | 1871 |
| Sou | theast Asia | |
| b. 59 , f. 6 | Map of Burma, Siam, Straits Settlements, and British Borneo showing Protestant mission stations, with list key of missionary societies - printed in London: Cassell and Company, Ltd. | circa 1880 |
| b. OV7, f. 5 | Map entitled "Council of Churches in Indonesia", including a map of Indonesia and statistics about various churches throughout the Islands | 1972 |
| b. OV7 , f. 3 | Map of Nias, an Indonesian Island | no date |
| b. OV7, f. 2 | Map of part of the Island of Sumatra in Indonesia | |
| b. OV7 , f. 1 | Map of Indonesia, particularly the Mentawei Islands off the coast of Sumatra | no date |
| Wo | rld | |
| b. 57, f. 2 | Kort over den dansk Missionsmark i Forindien | No date |
| b. 57, f. 1 | Map of the world to illustrate Anderson's <i>History of the Colonial Church</i> (E and J Rivington, Waterloo Place, London, 1856) - shows outlines of colonial dioceses | 1856 |
| b. OV7, f. 18 | Cerographic Missionary Atlas published by Sidney E. Horse & Co., for the New York Observer | 1848 |
| b. OV4 , f. 27 | 2 World Maps, Copyright by Universum-Verlag – München-Solln The maps have Psalm 89:11-12 written above them and insets all around them. Made by Christian Aid. Two copies of discussion notes are included with the maps. | April, 1977 |
| b. OV4, f. 26 | Cloth map entitled, "Revell's Map of St. Paul's Journeys by G.W. Bacon, F.R.G.S." | no date |

World (continued)

| b. OV4 , f. 9 | Welt-Karte Der Mission, map of the world with images depicting each continent surrounding it | no date |
|----------------------|---|-----------|
| b. OV4, f. 8 | Near-complete set of 19 missionary maps issued once a year by the Journal Les Missions Catholiques | 1893-1913 |

Series VIII: Obituary Cards, Biographical Documentation

Obituary cards for Catholic missionaries

| b. 4, f. 1 | A (by surname of missionary) | no date |
|---------------|------------------------------|---------|
| b. 4, f. 2-7 | В | no date |
| b. 5, f. 1-3 | С | no date |
| b. 5, f. 4-5 | D | no date |
| b. 6, f. 1-3 | D, continued | no date |
| b. 6, f. 4 | E | no date |
| b. 6, f. 5 | F | no date |
| b. 6, f. 6-7 | G | no date |
| b. 7, f. 1 | G, continued | no date |
| b. 7, f. 2-4 | н | no date |
| b. 7, f. 5 | 1 | no date |
| b. 7, f. 6 | J | no date |
| b. 8, f. 1-2 | K | no date |
| b. 8, f. 3-5 | L | no date |
| b. 9, f. 1-4 | M | no date |
| b. 9, f. 5 | N | no date |
| b. 10, f. 1 | 0 | no date |
| b. 10, f. 2-3 | P | no date |
| b. 10, f. 4 | Q | no date |
| b. 10, f. 5-6 | R | no date |
| b. 11, f. 1-5 | S | no date |
| b. 12, f. 1 | Т | no date |
| b. 12, f. 2 | U | no date |
| b. 12, f. 3-6 | V | no date |
| b. 13, f. 1 | V, continued | no date |
| b. 13, f. 2-3 | W | no date |
| b. 13, f. 4 | Υ | no date |
| b. 13, f. 5 | Z | no date |

Obituary cards for Catholic missionaries (continued)

| b. 13, f. 6 | Index of names | |
|-----------------------------|--|------------|
| b. 14, f. 1 | Miscellaneous obituaries These miscellaneous obituaries include cards without specified names, cards with multiple names, etc. | |
| b. 17, f. 2 | "Hulde aan de Geloofsverkondigers uit de Dekenij Gistel", gives listings of dozens of missionaries from Belgium. | 1940 |
| b. 57 , f. 15 | Four biographical sketches from Fiori di Cielo series, Torino: "I Martiri Canadesi", "R.M.Anna Maria Javouhey," "Danielle Comboni," "I BB. Martiri R. Gonzalez A. Rodriguez del Caltillo d.C.d.G." | 1931–1934 |
| b. 57 , f. 16 | Tribute to Catholic missionaries martyred in New Pomerania in August 1904, with names and illustrations | circa 1904 |
| b. 57 , f. 17 | Illustrated placard about Charles de Foucauld | No date |
| b. 62, f. 4 | "Uncle Father" - program about Scheut missionaries made by Woestijnvis Canvas, Belgium TV - 8 episodes on 2 DVDs with transcripts. | 2012 |
| b. OV13, f. 12 | Replica edition of <i>The Daily Telegraph</i> published in London, Wednesday, July 3, 1872 commemorating David Livingstone No. 19 in the "Great Newspapers Reprinted" series. | 1973 |

1929-1934

Series IX: Posters, Illustrations, Banners

| fr |
|----|

| b. OV8, f. 9 | Set of 12 pages of printed pictures of African missionary work scenes published by the Religious Tract Society | no date |
|-------------------------------|---|---------|
| b. OV8, f. 10 | Poster showing Africns greeting a boat full of missionaries | no date |
| b. OV8, f. 11 | Set of 63 colored African posters for teaching the Bible with a corresponding Guide Book | 2005 |
| b. OVd1-#14, f. 1 | Set of six colored African missionary posters done in a cartoon style | no date |
| b. 57 , f. 23 | Publicity placard from Catholic mission in Tanzania showing African children | 1990 |
| b. OV13 , f. 11 | Portrait of missionary Robert Moffat Background scene shows Chief of Bechuana addressing his Parliament respecting the arrival of Moffat, on the banks of the Kuruman River, South Africa. | 1843 |

China

RG221-OVd16-1: 2017-04-20

RG221-OVd4-19-2: 2017-04-20

RG221-OVd16-3: 2017-04-20

RG221-OVd4-20-1: 2017-04-20

RG221-OVd16-2: 2017-04-20

RG221-OVd16-4: 2017-04-20

RG221-OVd17-1: 2017-04-20

RG221-OVd4-19-1: 2017-04-20

RG221-OVd1-18-4: 2017-03-16

RG221-OVd1-18-2: 2017-03-16

RG221-OV9-0002: 2019-03-19

RG221-OVd17-3: 2017-04-20-2021-04-19

RG221-OVd1-18-3: 2017-03-16

RG221-OVd4-19-3: 2017-04-20-2021-04-19

RG221-OVd4-20-2: 2017-04-20

Many of these posters have been digitized and described as part of the Chinese Christian Posters project at Boston University. See http://ccposters.com/library/yale-divinity-library/. More detailed information about the posters is available at that site.

b. OVd15-#1

1-10 of 40 posters published by the Religious Tract Society of Hankow and Shanghai

RG221-OVd15-3: 2023-10-27

RG221-OVd15-4: 2023-10-27

RG221-OVd15-5: 2023-10-27

RG221-OVd15-6: 2023-10-27

RG221-OVd15-7: 2023-10-27

RG221-OVd15-8: 2023-10-27

RG221-OVd15-9: 2023-10-27

RG221-OVd15-22: 2023-10-27

Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com.

1) "Thou shalt have no other gods before me." Cat. No. 3092 (for 1934) 2) "Victory through the cross" Cat. No. 3074 3) "Beware" Cat. No. 19088 (for 1933) 4) "Death to life" Cat. No. 19305 (for 1935) 5) "Satan's snare" (for 1933) 6) "Between two opinions" Cat. No. 3094 (for 1934) 7) "The lamb of God" Cat. No. 19322 (for 1938) 8) "Thou shalt have no other gods before me" Cat.

| | No. 3092 (for 1934) 9) "Gone astray" Cat. No. 3093 (for 1934) 10) "Ladder to heaven" Cat. No. 19321 (for 1938) | |
|--------------------|---|---------|
| b. OVd15-#2 | 11-20 of 40 posters published by the Religious Tract Society of Hankow and Shanghai | 1930s |
| | Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com. | |
| | 11) "The life saver" Cat. No. 19311 (for 1936) 12) "Entering into salvation" Cat. No. 19316 (1937) 13) "Sin as 'Barrier'" Cat. No. 19307 (for 1936) 14) "Invitation to knock" Cat. No. 19315 (1937) 15) "The wrong entrance" Cat. No. 19314 (1937) 16) "The door closed" Cat. No. 19318 (1937) 17) "Victory through the cross" Cat. No. 3074 18) "Grace" Cat. No. 18306 (for 1935) 19) "Urging others to enter" Cat. No. 19317 (1937) 20) "What shall it profit a man?" Cat. No. 3095 (for 1934) | |
| b. OVd15-#3 | 21-30 of 40 posters published by the Religious Tract Society of Hankow and Shanghai | 1930s |
| | Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com. | |
| | 21) "The path of safety" Cat. No. 19087 22) "Doubt" Cat. No. 3304 (for 1935) 23) "Forgiveness" Cat. No. 3303 (for 1935) 24) "Danger" Cat. No. 18302 (for 1935) 25) "Be not deceived" Cat. No. 3096 (for 1934) 26) "Good fruit" Cat. No. 19320 (for 1938) 27) "Take heed" (for 1933) 28) "The new man" Cat. No. 19312 (for 1936) 29) damaged poster – no title remaining 30) "Life and death" Cat. No. 19301 (for 1935) | |
| b. OVd15-#4 | 31-40 of 40 posters published by the Religious Tract Society of Hankow and Shanghai Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com. | 1930s |
| | 31) "Decision time" Cat. No. 19324 (for 1938) 32) "The cross as gate" Cat. No. 19310 (for 1936) 33) "The axe and tree" Cat. No. 19319 (for 1938) 34) "The substitute" Cat. No. 3308 (for 1936) 35) "The horrible pit" 36) "Ladder to heaven" Cat. No. 19321 (for 1938) 37) "True freedom" 38) "The life saver" Cat. No. 19311 (for 1936) 39) "The horrible pit" Cat. No. 3075 40) "Beware" Cat. NO. 19088 (for 1933) | |
| b. OVd15-#5 | 14 posters published by the Religious Tract Society of Hankow and Shanghai Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com. | undated |
| | 1-2) 2 of the same poster – "Turn Ye! Turn Ye!" Cat. No. 19073 3) Pictorial Preaching Series Miss C. F. Tippet "The two roads" Cat. No. 3250 4) "The Nativity" (after copping) Cat. No. 19325 (1940) 5) "The good shepherd" Cat. No. 19334 (1941) 6) "Messiah is the lamb of God" Cat. No. 3097 (for 1934) 7) "Joy and rejoicing" 8) "Word as a mirror" Cat. No. 3072 9) Pictorial Preaching Series Miss C. F. Tippet "Journeying heavenward" Cat. No. 3251 B 10) "The Parable of the Sower" Cat. No. 3086 11) "From death unto life" 12) "Turn Ye! Turn Ye!" 13) "Welcome" (for 1933) 14) "Fans of the four seasons" Cat. No. 3087 | |
| b. OVd15-#6 | 2 posters with Chinese characters, including "John 3:16" wood block print with pictograph script | no date |
| | Search for digital version by title at http://ccposters.com: "John 3:16" | |
| b. OVd15-#7 | 1 poster, "Jesus the Savior," published by The Phonetic Promotion Committee | no date |
| | Search for digital version by title at http://ccposters.com. | |

| b. OVd15-#8 | 1 poster, "Jesus is the Firm Foundation, " published by The Phonetic Promotion Committee Search for digital version by title at http://ccposters.com | no date |
|--|---|--------------------|
| b. OVd15-#9 | 4 posters, including one based on Luke 14:16-24 Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.co for "Old Person – New Person" and "Preparing a Great Banquet" | no date |
| b. OVd1-#16 , f. 1 | 3 posters related to Christian life Search for digital version by title at http://ccposters.com for "Family Prayer Covenant" One poster has ten household scenes on it. One poster shows a family learning and worshipping. One poster has Latin at the bottom that reads, "Sexcentesimo Exeunte Anno Ab Obitu Piissimo Beati Odorici A Portunaone O.F.M. Qui Inter Primos Missionales Evangelium Sinensibus Nuntiavit Utini, Die 14 Januarii 1331-1931." | no date |
| b. OVd1-#16, f. 2 | 8 posters including the titles noted below Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com for: 1) "Dr. Sun Yat-sen's Last Instructions on Banning Drugs" 2) "Going Forward Pictorial" 3)"The Scourge of Opium Ruins Countries and Exterminates Peoples" 4)"Luoding Boai Hospital Notice" 5)"Eradicate Warlords and Unite Guangdong" 6)"Imperialists' Diplomacy" 7)"Calendar 1937" | no date |
| | casing congressions appearance, by canonical the | |
| b. OVd1-#16, f. 3 | 2 posters with Bible verses in Chinese characters. Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com for 1) "To Gain the World but Lose the Soul" 2)"The Coming Resurrection and Judgment" | no date |
| b. OVd1-#16, f. 3 b. OVd1-#16, f. 4 | 2 posters with Bible verses in Chinese characters. Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com for 1) "To Gain the | no date undated |
| | 2 posters with Bible verses in Chinese characters. Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com for 1) "To Gain the World but Lose the Soul" 2)"The Coming Resurrection and Judgment" 4 posters published by the China Baptist Publication Society, Canton, China Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com for 1) "The Harm of Injecting Morphine" 2) "The Great Harm of Gambling" 3)"The Great Harm | |
| b. OVd1-#16, f. 4 | 2 posters with Bible verses in Chinese characters. Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com for 1) "To Gain the World but Lose the Soul" 2)"The Coming Resurrection and Judgment" 4 posters published by the China Baptist Publication Society, Canton, China Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com for 1) "The Harm of Injecting Morphine" 2) "The Great Harm of Gambling" 3)"The Great Harm of Drinking" 4)"The Harm of Hiring Prostitutes" 1 poster, "Complete the Unification of China," in red, white, and blue, with Chinese characters and an airplane on it. | undated |
| b. OVd1-#16, f. 4 b. OVd1-#17, f. 1 | 2 posters with Bible verses in Chinese characters. Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com for 1) "To Gain the World but Lose the Soul" 2)"The Coming Resurrection and Judgment" 4 posters published by the China Baptist Publication Society, Canton, China Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com for 1) "The Harm of Injecting Morphine" 2) "The Great Harm of Gambling" 3)"The Great Harm of Drinking" 4)"The Harm of Hiring Prostitutes" 1 poster, "Complete the Unification of China," in red, white, and blue, with Chinese characters and an airplane on it. Search for digital version by title at http://ccposters.com. 10 posters published by the Religious Tract Society, Hankow and Shanghai Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com for 1) "Sin" 2) | undated no date |

| b. OVd1-#18, f. 2 | 9 posters published by the China Sunday School Union, The Religious Tract Society of Hankow and Shanghai, National Revolutionary Army Headquarters - Office of Politics, National Christian Council of China, and China Book Room Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com: 1) "Parable of the Lost Sheep" 2) "Bringing Pure from Impure" 3) "Sin and Death" 4) "Attitudes Toward the Gospel" 5) "Three Principles of the People" 6) "Come" 7) "Preach Christ, Reform China" 8) "Finished" | no date |
|--------------------|---|---------|
| b. OVd1-#18, f. 3 | 7 posters with black and red Chinese characters and drawings Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com: 1) "What Does it Profit a Man?" 2) "Come" 3) "Look, You Blind!" 4) "Whoever Calls on the Name of the Lord Will Be Saved" 5) "The Double Face" 6) "Are Your Sins Covered?" | no date |
| b. OVd1-#18, f. 4 | 9 posters published by the Christian Book Room, Shanghai. Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com: 1) "There Are Only Two Roads" 2) "God Loved the World" 3) "Flee for Your Life" 4) "Our City of Refuge" 5) "Sin, Blood, Righteousness, Glory" 6) "The Pathway of the Son of God" | no date |
| b. OVd4-#19, f. 1 | 5 posters published by the Religious Tract Society, Hankow and Shanghai Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com for 1) "A New Objective" 2) "A New Outlook" | undated |
| b. OVd4-#19, f. 2 | 3 Chinese posters in a similar artistic style published by the Religious Tract Society, Hankow & Shanghai One is labeled "V.E. Half Size Poster 'Rich Fool' Cat. No. 3085". The second is labeled "V.E. Half Size Poster 'An Old Invitation Renewed' Cat. No. 3078". The third is labeled "V.E. Half Size Poster 'A New Friend' Cat. No. 3081". | undated |
| b. OVd4-#19, f. 3 | 2 Chinese posters published by the Religious Tract Society for China, Hankow and Shanghai. They are both labeled, "Cat No. 1012 'Family at prayer'". Each has five images on it and many Chinese characters | undated |
| b. OVd4-#20, f. 1 | 3 posters published by the Religious Tract Society for China, Hankow and Shanghai. Each has nine panels with images of daily life on them. Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com: 1) "Women's Prayer Pictures" 2) "Men's Prayer Pictures" | undated |
| b. OVd4-#20, f. 2 | 3 posters published by the Religious Tract Society, Hankow and Shanghai Search for digital versions by title in http://ccposters.com: "A New Chance" | undated |
| b. OVd4-#20, f. 3 | 4 posters illustrating a parable, published by The Christian Book Room Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com: 1) "House Built on Rock" 2) "House Built on Sand" 3) "The Foolish Man Built His House on Sand" | |
| b. OVd4-#20, f. 4 | 3 posters published by the Missionary Bulletin They are in color and on slightly more sturdy paper than most of the posters. | no date |
| b. OVd15-#21, f. 1 | 4 posters published by the Religious Tract Society, Hankow. The posters are entitled "V.E. Scroll 'Peace and Trouble' Cat. No. 20105." The posters are all white, black, and green | undated |

| b. OVd15-#22 | 26 Catholic posters used as catechetical tools Search for digital versions by title at http://ccposters.com: 1)Who is the Head of the Catholic Church? 2) "Jesus Suffered and was Crucified" 3) "What is Mass?" 4) "Sinners are Punished" 5) "The Blessed Eucharist" 6) "Original Sin" 7) "Who is the Mother of Jesus?" 8) "How Many Gods Are There?" 9) "Why Do You Join the Church?" 10) "Which Person of the Trinity Became Man?" 11) "Jesus' Resurrection" 12) "Are There Other Commandments to be Kept" 13) "How Many Sacraments Are There?" 14) "How Many Sacraments Are There?" 15) "Are Members of the Church in Communion" 16) "What is God's Grace" 17) "What is Your Hope?" 18) "What is the Greatest Commandment?" 19) "What Does the Sixth Commandment Forbid?" 20) "What Does the Seventh Commandment Forbid?" 21) "What is Particular Judgment" 22) "Why Did Jesus Die?" 23) "Will Jesus Return?" 24) "Will the Body Rise Again?" 25) "The Soul Never Dies" " 26) What is the Consequence of Unbelief?" | |
|--------------|---|---------|
| b. OVd4-#23 | Poster published by Religious Tract Society, Hankow and Shanghai: "From Death Unto Life" | |
| b. OV9, f. 1 | 2 banners with scripture texts John 5: 28-29 and Mark 8:36 | no date |
| b. OV9, f. 2 | Set of 8 small posters on cardboard with depictions of the story of the Prodigal Son and Chinese text | no date |
| b. OV9, f. 3 | 2 posters with images and symbols on them, including large red crosses | no date |
| b. OV9, f. 4 | Set of 20 posters with images on one side and symbols on the other. | no date |
| b. OV9, f. 5 | Set of 8 posters with images and symbols. | no date |
| b. OV9, f. 6 | Long poster with a series of images depicting the story of the Prodigal Son | no date |
| b. OV9, f. 7 | Small poster depicting "Pilgrim's Progress" with accompanying notes | no date |
| b. OV9, f. 8 | 1 blue embroidered banner with tassels | no date |
| b. OV9, f. 9 | 2 red scrolls | no date |
| b. 57, f. 24 | Line drawing on cloth showing people entering Christian church. On the reverse, a Chinese New Year colored woodblock print is attached to the cloth | No date |
| b. 68, f. 16 | Papercuts illustrating Bible stories | Undated |
| Dut | ch and Belgian | |
| b. OV8, f. 1 | Small poster of Monseigneur Theotimus Verhaeghen | no date |
| b. OV8, f. 2 | Small poster regarding Norse Missions | 1940 |
| b. 59, f. 9 | Small poster showing priest, natives and car: "Werk voor Kapel Ambulance-Autos voor de Missies" | no date |
| Egy | pt/Middle East | |
| b. OV8, f. 3 | Two missionary cards (SPCK) used for education in the Middle East One represents the Nunc Dimittis and the other the return of the Prodigal Son. | no date |

Egypt/Middle East (continued)

| b. OV8, f. 4 | Collection of 32 posters on Egypt by The Comite Catholique Contre la Faim et pour le Developpement, or CCFD | 1981 |
|---------------------------|---|----------------|
| | The CCFD was founded in France in 1961 by the Catholic Church in order to mobilize Christians in the fight against hunger. The collection is complete in every respect, including the explanatory index sheets. | |
| | India | |
| | inuia | |
| b. OVd1-#13 , f. 4 | Poster entitled, "Apostle of Peace and Unity," printed by Dayals' Press Delhi and published by Paul Picture Publishers. | no date |
| | Papua New Guinea | |
| b. OV11 | Numerous posters and teaching aids published by Liturgical Catechetical Institute, Goroka | |
| | Sweden | |
| b. OVd15-#15 | Swedish poster of "Scandinavian Missionary Flights: Member of The World Missionary Aviation Conference". The poster has a cross and a plane on it. | no date |
| | English language | |
| b. OV8, f. 5 | 15 Mission Pictures for 4's and 5's, Set 1 | no date |
| | This is not a complete set of the series. It includes Japan, New Mexico, Chile, Brazil, Mexico, and the Philippines. Published by the Woman's Missionary Union. | |
| b. OV8, f. 6 | Poster entitled, "A Missionary Doctor Helps People," printed by United Church Press in the USA | 1963 |
| b. OVd1-#10 | 4 English-language posters | no date |
| | 1) Poster entitled, "Into All the World: Your New Missionaries 1951". Published by the Board of World Missions, Presbyterian Church U.S., Nashville, TN. Includes faces of missionaries on top of a world map. 2-4) Three posters entitled, "And now in 1,000 Tongues" published by the American Bible Society, Bible House, New York City. | |
| b. 57, f. 22 | Flyer for annual meeting of the Wesleyan Juvenile Home and Foreign Missionary Society held at Wesleyan Church, Stoke Newington | 1904 |
| b. OVd1-#10 | 3 posters published by Woman's Board of Foreign Missions, Reformed Church of America | no date |
| | Posters provide illustrations and statistics related to the Board's work in Japan, India (Arcot Mission), and Arabia. | |
| | French | |
| b. OV8, f. 7 | French poster with the handwritten caption, "Souvenir de l'Ecole Saint-Jean de Ckol-Avolo (Essé) a Monsieur l'Administrateur adjoint des Polonies J.J. Delabrousse lors de son depart en conge." | March 28, 1957 |
| b. OV8 , f. 8 | Colored wood block print of the massacre of missionaries in China. Beneath the image is a short article in French about the event. | 19th century |
| | | |

French (continued)

| b. OVd1-#11 | 2 French-language posters 1) French-language Belgian poster that reads, "Journée Missionnaire Universelle 18 Octobre Priez, Communiez Épargnez Pour Les Missions Faites-Vous Membre De La Propagation De La Foi." 2) Movie poster for Un missionnaire, a 1954 French film by Maurice Cloche. The plot is about a Young Father, Jean Maurel, full of illusions and enthusiasm, arriving in Guinea to the mission Affob directed for 30 years by Father Gauthier. He dreams of heroic adventures and even martyrdom, but when Father Gauthier leaves Africa, he meets only disappointments and failures. He falls ill and is repatriated, but with a strengthened faith. Repaired on back. | no date |
|-------------------|--|------------------|
| b. OVd1-#14, f. 2 | Large poster entitled "Soeurs De St. Paul De Chartres En Partance Pour Les Missions Étrangéres" with the words "Enseignantes Hospitalieres Missionnaires" on the image of missionaries and angels in a boat. | no date |
| b. OVd1-#14 | Appeal poster "Pour les Missions donnez a la Propagation de la Foi" | |
| Ital | ian | |
| b. OV8, f. 12 | "Beato Odorico Da Pordenone: Missionario In Cina Nel Secolo XIV" poster. A monk holds a book and points toward the sky in the image on this poster. | no date |
| b. OV8, f. 13 | Poster with Christ in front of the Vatican and people from various countries at His feet. Beneath Christ the poster reads, "Omnes Gentes Servient Ei." | February 2, 1928 |
| | The title of the poster is "Sua Santità esprime il voto ardente che tutti I Fedeli si ascrivano alla Pontificia Opera della Propagazione della Fede." The date is February 2, 1928 and it lists Cardinal Gasparri as the Secretary of State. | |
| b. OV8, f. 14 | Poster of a missionary baptizing an African man with Mary in the clouds above them The poster reads, "La mano del Missionario potrà alrarsi sul capo | no date |
| | dell'infedele, se la mano del Benefattore l'aiuterà a raggiungere il suo ideale." The back has various Missionary information on it. | |
| b. OV8, f. 15 | Poster entitled, "Missione Vincenziana Ricordo Dei Missionari." | no date |
| | On the poster, Mary is standing on the globe and around her the poster reads, "O Maria Concepita Senza Peccato Pregate Per Noi Che Ricorriamo A Voi." | |
| b. OVd1-#12 | 3 Italian-language posters | 1952-1954 |
| | 1) 1954 Catholic Italian Missionary Poster. It reads, "Mediante la Base Missionaria l'Azione Cattolica ha già iniziato un lavoro unitario col quale esce dalle sue sedi per andare a portare la verità ai lontani ~Pius pp. XII." There is a car labeled Base Missionaria on it full of people. 2) 1953 Italian Missionary Poster Giornata Missionaria Mondiale. The subtitle reads, "La Carità Per I Poveri Di Ogni Terra Di Ogni Fede." 3) 1952 Giornata Missionaria Mondiale Italian Missionary Poster. The poster also reads, "Il Vangelo messaggio di verità di giustizia e di pace," with the precise date of October 19, 1952. The image is of a nun reading to two Asian children in a field of flowers. | |
| Spa | nish | |
| b. OV8, f. 16 | Small poster of Argentinian Ceferino Namuncura | no date |
| | The poster has the words "Quiero Ser Util A Mi Gente" on it and a prayer printed on the back of it. | |

Spanish (continued)

| b. OVd1-#13, f. 1 | Spanish poster with the main title, "Apostolado De La Oracion." The poster reflects Spanish missions in Africa. | March, 1959 |
|--------------------------|--|-----------------|
| b. OVd1-#13, f. 2 | Spanish poster with the main title, "Apostolado De La Oracion." The poster reflects Spanish missions around the world. | October, 1961 |
| b. OVd1-#13, f. 3 | Spanish poster with the main title, "Apostolado De La Oracion." The poster reflects Spanish missions around the world. | September, 1958 |
| b. 57, f. 20 | 5 aucas with missionary themes An auca is a graphic format popular in Spain. It takes the form of a cartoon or comic strip, typically with 48 (or less) blocks of image and text on a single sheet. | No date |
| b. 57, f. 21 | Diocesan Mission (Valencia) poster asking for money for the redemption of African slaves | 1945 |
| b. OV13, f. 8 | Poster announcing conference presentation in Barcelona on cannibalism by P. Xavier Verges, missionary to New Guinea | 1960 |
| b. OVd1-#13 | Large poster: "Mapa de la Isla de Fernando Poo - Por los misioneros hijos del Inmadculado Corazon de Maria" - illustrated map of Fernando Po shows mission stations, churches, etc. | |

Series X: Stamps, Stationery

| b. OV5, f. 1 | Binder full of missionary stamps from various countries The places represented in this binder include: Angola, Arizona, California, Canada, China, Colombia, Ethiopia, Falkland Islands, Finland, Florida, French Polynesia, Gabon, Gambia, Gilbert and Ellice Islands, Hawaii, Honduras, India, Italy, Kenya, Lesotho, Liberia, Macau, Madagascar, Magyar, Marshall Islands, Mauritania, Michigan, Namibia, New Zealand, Norfolk Island, Norway, Oregon, Papua New Guinea, Paraguay, Portugal, Republic of Equatorial Guinea, Zimbabwe (Rhodesia), Slovenia, Solomon Islands, South Africa, Spain, Spanish Guinea, Sri Lanka (Ceylon), Suriname, Sweden, Togo, Uganda, United States of America, Vietnam, Wallis and Futuna Islands, Washington, Zambia. Most of the stamps are on envelopes associated with various Missionary groups, churches, and societies, as well as with specific people. | undated |
|-----------------------------|---|---------|
| b. OV5, f. 2 | Complete set of 8 stamps of African Missions by Chocolates Batanga | 1955 |
| b. OV5, f. 3 | Set of 8 French stamps published by Soeurs Catéchistes-Missionnaires de Marie- Immaculée | no date |
| b. OV5, f. 4 | Two envelopes with stamps on them, postmarked from Liberia | no date |
| b. OV5, f. 5 | Uganda and Rwanda Missionary Stamp collection containing 9 stamps Four stamps are from Uganda and five are from Rwanda. | no date |
| b. OV5, f. 6 | Two sheets of vintage European stationery with missionary themes One sheet of the stationary has a letter written on it. | no date |
| b. OV5, f. 7 | First day cover of the 60th anniversary of the First Missionary Outreach Church in New Britain Double sided newsletter on history also enclosed. Envelope includes a stamp. | 1974 |
| b. OV5, f. 8 | First day cover with enclosed newsletter of the 150th anniversary of the first Methodist service to the Maori people Envelope includes a stamp. | 1973 |
| b. OV5, f. 9 | First day cover of the 50th anniversary of the first Mission on the North-East Coast of Bougainville in Papua, New Guinea Double sided newsletter also enclosed. Envelope includes a stamp. | 1972 |
| b. OV5, f. 10 | First day cover of the 150th anniversary of the landing of the first missionary in Tonga, Walter Lawry Two-page newsletter on the history of the first Mission there is included. Envelope includes a stamp. | 1972 |
| b. 57, f. 25 | Miscellaneous stamps/stickers illustrating missionary work | No date |
| b. 57, f. 26 | First day cover of visit of Pope Francis to the Philippines | 2015 |
| b. 57 , f. 27 | Stamp commemorating Robert Caldwell with explanatory brochure, published by Department of Posts, India | 2010 |

Series XI: Miscellaneous

Autographs b. 15, f. 1 Bishops of the Philippines no date Bishops include: Gouverneur Frank Mosher, Lyman Cunningham Ogilby, Charles Bowen Persell Jr., George Leslie Cadigan, Raymond Adams Heron, Norman S. Binsted, Charles Henry Brent b. 15, f. 2 Bishops of Mexico no date Bishops include: Melchor Saucedo, Frank W. Creighton, Efrain Salinas y Velasco, Henry Damorel Aves b. 15, f. 3 Bishops of South America no date Bishops inlcude: David Benson Reed, Dudley Scott Stark, James Wilson Hunter, Edward Clark Turner, Allen Webster Brown, John Long Jackson b. 15, f. 4 Bishops of Africa no date Bishops include: Charles Clifton Penick, Walter Henry Overs, Conrad Herbert Gesner, Theopilius Momolu Gardiner, Vedder Van Dyck, Robert E. Campbell, John Payne, Samuel D. Ferguson, John Gottlieb Aver, Horatio Southgate b. 15, f. 5 Bishops of China and Japan no date Bishops of China: James Chang Ling Wong, Charles P. Gilson, Daniel Trumbull Huntington, Robert Franklin Wilner, Alfred A. Gilman, William J. Boone, William James Boone, John W. Nichols, Frederick Rogers Graves, Logan Herbert Roots, James Addison Ingle, Samuel Isaac Joseph Schereschensky. Bishops of Japan: Henry St. George Tucker, Charles Shriver Reifsnider, Shirley H. Nichols, Channing Moore Williams, John McKim, Sidney Catlin Partridge b. 15, f. 6 **Bishops of Connecticut** no date Bishops include: Samuel Seabury, Abraham Jarvis, Thomas Church Brownell, Chauncy Bunce Brewster, Edward Campion Acheson, Frederick G. Budlong, John Williams, Lloyd Rutherford Craighill, Daniel Corrigan, Richard Simpson Watson, James Loughlin Duncan b. 15, f. 7 Miscellaneous Bishops no date Bishops include: James Stuart Wetmore of New York, Henry Irving Louttit of South Florida, Richard Runkel Emery of North Dakota, Dillard Houston Brown of Liberia, James Craik Morris of Canal Zone, Summer Francis Dudley Walters of San Joaquin, John James Gravatt of Upper South Carolina, Harry Roberts Carson of Haiti, Spence Burton of Haiti and the Dominican Republic, Paul Axtell Kellogg of the Dominican Republic, Hiram Richard Hulse of Cuba, Albion Williamson Knight of Cuba, James Heartt Van Buren of Puerto Rico, Charles Blayney Colmore of Puerto Rico, Charles Francis Boynton of Puerto Rico b. 67, f. 10 Autograph book from offices of American Board of Commissioners for Foreign Missions A note at the front of the autograph book says: "These autographs were cut out of letters belonging to the American Board of Commissioners for Foreign

Missions by Mr. Samuel Wolcott while he was at the Missionary House..."

Autographs (continued)

| b. 67, f. 16 | This section primarily contains ephemeral documentation of conferences that were not sponsored by one particular organization. Search the online catalog for additional missionary and church conference documentation. Angola Evangelical Missions Conference, Dondi | 1931 |
|------------------------------|---|-----------|
| b. 67, f. 17 | Conference of Hunan Missionaries, Changsha | 1907 |
| b. 67, f. 17 b. 67, f. 18 | Fifth Annual Convention, Fookien [Fujian] Provincial Union Fordham University Conference of Mission Specialists, cosponsored by Fordham University and Worldmission Institute | 1953 |
| b. 67, f. 19 | International Student Consultation on Frontier Missions, Edinburgh | 1980 |
| b. 67, f. 20 | Consultation on Church History in Ecumenical Perspective, Basel | 1981 |
| | Note that many other missionary circular letters are contained in individual and family personal papers collections at the Divinity Library. These circular letters are from missionaries who do not have individual collections and are gathered together as representative of the missionary newsletter genre. Many of these circular letters were sent to Kenneth Scott Latourette, Professor of Missions at the Yale Divinity School from 1921 to 1953. | |
| b. 67 , f. 12 | Africa: including Angola, Congo, Liberia, South Africa, Southern Rhodesia [Zambia] Including from McLeod and Edna Bryan, George and Isabel Carpenter, B.B. | 1920-1959 |
| | and Martha Cofield, Carl and Lois Dilles, John Lepke, Lavinia Scott, Ruth Seabury, James Dexter Taylor, Theodore and Kathryn Tucker, Margaret Wrong | |
| b. 67 , f. 13-15 | Seabury, James Dexter Taylor, Theodore and Kathryn Tucker, Margaret | 1919–1962 |

Missionary circular letters (continued)

| b. 68, f. 1-6 | Japan | 1912-1962 |
|-----------------|---|-------------------------------------|
| | Including from Ilma Ruth Aho, Donald and Eva Bitsberger, Rendell and Elaine Davis, Paul Denlinger, Eleanor and Ivan Dornon, Jo and Rupert Dunton, Arthur and Norma Eikamp, Anna Givens, Dorothy and Louie Greer, Thomas and Alice Grubbs, Kenneth and Grace Hendricks, Rowland Harker, Irene and Ray Jennings, Maud K. Jensen, Clare and Glen Johnson, Harriet Johnson, Edwin and Hazel Kilbourne, Fumiko Koide, Hubert Kuyper, Dean and Midge Leeper, Ruth Miller, John and Hatsumi Moss, Matsuko Otaka, Ralph and Mary Palmer, Jean and Lee Palmore, Anne Pfaff, Janet and Robert Rahn, Joann Reynolds, Helen and Hallam Shorrock, Connie and Newton Thurber, Henry Topping, Charles W. Warren, Grace Wilson, J. R. Wilson. | |
| b. 68, f. 7 | Korea From Maude Jensen | 1960 |
| b. 68, f. 8 | Latin America: including Chile, Cuba, Mexico Including from Ruth Byerly, F. L. Crouse, Joyce Curtiss, Anne Deavours, Sherry and Elena Reissner, Mary Lou Santillon, Leora Shanks | 1924, 1949-1953, undated |
| b. 68, f. 9 | Malaya [Malaysia] From Ted and Marcelle Runyan | 1955 |
| b. 68, f. 10 | Middle East: including Lebanon, Syria, Turkey Including from Ruby and King Birge, Jean and Paul Dotson, Dolphine and Tracy Strong, Elizabeth S. Webb | 1941, 1955-1958, undated |
| b. 68, f. 11-12 | Philippines Including from Wayne Edwards, Golda and Harold Fey, Fern Harrington, the Higdons, Virginia and James McKinley, Viola and Stephen L. Smith, Maisie and Lloyd Van Vactor | 1915-1931, 1950-1961, undated |
| b. 68, f. 13 | Taiwan Including from Stephen and Lily Tsai, Arne and Ruth Sovik | 1952–1953 |
| b. 68, f. 14 | Thailand Including from Jay and Jean Johnson and George and Marge Cherryhomes | 1954-1960 |
| Mus | sic | |
| b. 15, f. 10 | 78 r.p.m. Record used for evangelism in the South Pacific One side has "Noah" in English on it and the other has "Christ Our Victory" in English on it. | no date |
| b. 15, f. 11 | Original 1898 translation of the Universal Papal Hymn into the Nez-Perce language | 1898 |
| b. 15, f. 12 | Small pamphlet about St. Francis Xavier with the hymn "Lofzang" The hymn "Lofzang" with text by L. Monden, S.J. and music by A. Meulemans is printed on the back. It is written in Dutch. | 1943 |
| b. OV13, f. 3 | Bound compilation of "Oriental Music" edited by A.M. Chinnaswami Mudaliyar, M.A., printed in Madras [Chennai], India The volume is stamped with "Library A.B.C.F.M." - American Board of Commissioners for Foreign Missions | 1893 |

Worship-related b. 15, f. 13 Blessing Kit from the Vincentian Foreign Missionary Society no date The Blessing Kit includes Holy Water (now empty) and blessed candles. Yearbooks 3 Yearbooks entitled, "The Scroll", Northwestern Theological Seminary and b. 16, f. 1 1942, 1943, 1945 Bible Training School, Minneapolis, Minnesota Two Yearbooks entitled, "The Book of Golden Memories", Washington b. 16, f. 2 1933, 1947 Missionary College, Takoma Park, Maryland b. 16, f. 3 "The Missionarian", Nyack Missionary College, Nyack, New York 1962 "Southern Memories", Southern Missionary College, Collegedale, Tennessee 1966 b. 17, f. 1

Series XII: Photographs / Filmstrips

Africa

| | General | |
|---------------|---|-------------|
| b. 59, f. 19 | 11 photos related to Marianhill missions in Africa | 1930s |
| | Photos include Zulu witch doctor, native dances, "two Bishops of an African sect", "old Zulu with beerpot", Zulu girls, portrait of Stanilaus Mugwanya, relation of the Martyrs of Uganda | |
| b. 59, f. 13 | French press photo collection of the papal visit to Africa - 62 photos covering 10 countries | 1980 |
| b. 18, f. 20 | Photograph album of missionaries in Africa. 97 photographs without captions. Slightly more than half of the photos show natives and native scenes. | Early 1930s |
| b. 18, f. 19 | A collection of 28 photographs of African people and scenes. | no date |
| b. 18, f. 13 | Collection of 6 French press photos of senior religious figures in Sub-Sahara Africa | 1959-1981 |
| | Shown are Cardinal Malula (Zaire), Abbe Fulbert Youlou (Congo), Cardinal Zoungrana (Burkina Faso), and Bernardin Gantin (Benin). | |
| | Central Africa | |
| b. OV10, f. 1 | 3 photograph albums from a missionary in Lombolombo and Wafanya in the Belgian Congo. | 1940-1964 |
| | This collection with labeled photographs covers all aspects of life on a Mission station. Many missionaries and Belgian workers are shown by name. A more detailed description is included in the folder. | |
| b. 18, f. 22 | Commercial missionary photograph album tracing the steps from the ocean voyage on the Liberty Ship Rochefort, bound for French Equatorial Africa. | no date |
| | Visits include Mauretania, Senegal, and Gabon (St. Marie de Liberville Mission). There are also photographs of the staff of Dr. Schweitzer (Dr. Guy de Lange), the tuberculosis clinic, lepers at the mission, Dr. Emeric Percy, and construction of a building enterprise from the proceeds of the Nobel Peace Prize award in 1953. 32 photographs and a June, 1954 newspaper article on Schweitzer. | |
| b. 18, f. 17 | Collection of 6 photographs from the Mission in Malemba, Congo. Each photograph is labeled on the reverse side. | 1930 |
| b. 18, f. 14 | Collection of 7 press photos of the visit of King Baudouin to the Belgian Congo in 1955. | 1955 |
| | This collection focuses on missionary activities in the region. Shown are Monseigneur Bigirumwami, Vicaire Apostolique de Nyunde; Monseigneur Van Waeyenbergh, rector of the University of Louvain in the Congo, sisters working at the hospital for the Mining Union of Haut-Katanga, St. Boniface students, the opening of a new church, and senior Orthodox and Jewish leaders. | |
| b. 18, f. 12 | Photo from the Belgian Congo. The sign reads, "Les Premiers Communiants remercient leurs Bienfaiteurs." | 1950 |

Africa > Central Africa (continued)

| b. 18, f. 2 | Collection of 15 photos on a religious procession in Leopoldville, Belgian Congo. | 1965 |
|--------------|--|-----------|
| b. 18, f. 4 | 12 photos of Catholic Eucharist in Elizabethville, Belgian Congo | no date |
| b. 18, f. 5 | Collection of 25 photographs of the Missions Peres Blancs in the Belgian Congo | 1937-1960 |
| b. 59, f. 15 | Photos and report related to Catholic mission in Dilolo, Angola | 1938 |
| b. 61, f. 2 | Packet of photographic illustrations of Catholic mission work in the Congo, compiled by J. Baelde - "De Zijde" | no date |
| | Eastern Africa | |
| b. 18, f. 9 | The photo shows the procession of Corpus Christi in Mogadishu, Somalia. | no date |
| | Photo labeled, "La processione del Corpus Domini a Mogadiscio. La testa del sacre corteo e salutata dale camicie nere." | |
| b. 18, f. 1 | A collection of 35 photos on Missions in Uganda | 1934-1947 |
| | This album begins with a photo of Miss F. K. Quinlan at the C.M.S. Summer School in Malvern in August, 1934. She appears again ministering to an out-patient in Uganda. There are many pictures of the construction of the church at the Sallana Mission Station. Many also on the distribution of Bibles by the Uganda Bookshop as well as the CMS. Local industry is shown in many photos. The Chapel choir at Bishop Tucker College is shown, as well as a photo of Bupoto. Also photographed are local out-patients being treated, local industry, local church elder, and the Mission station. Photos taken over a 14 year period. | |
| b. 18, f. 16 | Collection of 16 photographs of a Mass in Rwanda, with military members and local clergy. | 1951 |
| b. 18, f. 21 | Photo album belonging to a husband and wife bound for the CMS Mission in Kaloleni, Kenya. The missionaries were teachers at St. John's secondary school at the Mission. The album begins with their voyage aboard the famous | 1934 |
| | ship Dunbar Castle (in 3rd class). A number of people are referenced by name. They visit St. Helena, and there are a number of photos of the locals. They also visit Durban and Capetown in South Africa, photographing churches along the way. They then make their way to British East Africa by ship, reaching Kaloleni in August. There are photos of Dr. Allen and Sister Clarke at the CMS Mission Hospial, and a panorama 3-photo collage of the Mission. There are numerous photographs of local Christianized natives, student group photo (with the two teachers), gruesome site of a dead local at the Mission hospital, and local embroidery class. There is a photo of a Mrs. Patterson aboard a train leaving Beira, found for Salisbury. The Kaloleni Mission is located in Giryama in Kilifi District in Kenya. Some of the photos contain descriptions. 117 photographs in all. | |

Africa > Eastern Africa (continued)

| b. 21, f. 4 | Photo album belonging to a Belgian couple that visited Father Antwerpen at the Mission at Roechoebi (also known possibly as Buhonga) in Rwanda. Photo album belonging to a Belgian couple that visited Father Antwerpen at the Mission at Roechoebi (also known possibly as Buhonga) in Rwanda, 1949-1950. Also covered are the trip from Antwerp in September, 1948, Elizabethville, Honzi, Rwagonika, Indebergen, Karuzi, Costermansville, Idjenda, N'Gozi, and Karoezi. Mostly on the life of a colonial couple. Includes 62 photographs, most of which are described on their reverse sides. | 1948-1950 |
|-----------------------------|---|-----------|
| b. 21, f. 1 | Photograph album of a Girls' Mission School in Uganda. All of the photographs are labeled with names of people and places. | 1949 |
| b. 31, f. 7 | Photograph album of missionary in Uganda and Kenya | 1927-1932 |
| b. 59 , f. 14 | Photos related to Presbyterian Church Mission in Kenya Including related to Kikuyu Mission Farm, views in Nairobi, missionary house | 1922-1932 |
| b. 60 , f. 1 | Photo collection related to murder of Dr. Janani Luwum, Archbishop of Uganda, Rwanda and Burundi, and of Bernadette Olowo, first woman to serve as ambassador to the Vatican | |
| b. 60 , f. 2 | Photo collection showing John Wilson, well boring at Kima Station, safari at foot of Aberdares mountains in Kenya | no date |
| b. 60 , f. 3 | 4 photos related to Coptic Christian church in Ethiopia | no date |
| b. 59, f. 16 | Photos related to centennial celebration of the founding of the Francescana de Fighlie di Maria in Asmara and region, Eritrea | 1926 |
| b. 21, f. 5 | Photo album of Swedish missionaries in Ethiopia. Most of the photographs are labeled. | no date |
| b. 18, f. 8 | 3 photos from an early Italian Missione Cattolica in Eritrea | no date |
| b. 18, f. 6 | Photo collection from the Catholic mission and hospital in Mogadishu, Italian Somaliland, during the Italian occupation. The hospital shows Italians and indigenous people. 10 large format | no date |
| | photos all with descriptions on the back. | |
| b. 18, f. 7 | Photo of an Italian military officer with a Catholic missionary in Eritrea. | no date |
| b. 59, f. 20 | News agency photo collection of Bishop Abel Muzorewa (1925-2010) during the 1979 election in Rhodesia and period when he was prime minister | 1979 |
| | Muzorewa was consecrated as United Methodist Church's Bishop of Rhodesia in 1968. | |
| b. 59, f. 17 | 5 photos labeled "Our Mission at Salisbury, Southern Rhodesia by Dr. D. S. Malekebu," showing outdoor gathering of 50-100 Africans | 1941 |
| b. 21, f. 6 | Photograph album full of photographs of scenes of the daily life of natives and a foreign missionary in Malawi. The photographs are all labeled. | no date |

Africa > Eastern Africa (continued)

| b. 18, f. 15 | Three photographs of the Barotse people in the area of Zimbabwe (Rhodesia). Accompanying the photographs is a brief history of the people and King Lewanika | undated |
|---------------------------------------|--|------------------------------|
| b. 59, f. 18 | 5 photos related to Catholic missions in Madagascar | 1928-1933 |
| | Including troop of European and Malagasy Scouts, group of Malagasy priests | |
| b. 18, f. 3 | Collection of 6 photos of a Catholic Mission in Madagascar | 1959 |
| b. 60 , f. 7 | 2 photos of Bishop Bernard Bududira, Bishop of the Southern Burundi dioceses | no date |
| b. 61 , f. 5 | 2 photo cards from Gruppo Battaglioni Camicie Nere depicting natives from Amba Alagi area of Ethiopia | |
| b. 62, f. 2 | Filmstrip and script of the story of the Prodigal Son, prepared by Charles R. Lord, ABCFM missionary in Southern Rhodesia (Zimbabwe) | no date |
| | Northern Africa | |
| b. 21, f. 2 | Photograph album of Algerian photos taken by someone interested in missionary work. Contains 78 photographs. Most of the photographs have captions. | no date |
| b. 18, f. 10 | Photo of boy scouts at a Catholic Mission in Egypt | Early 20th |
| | A stamp on the back of the photograph reads, "Servizio Fotografico de 'L'Ambrosiano' Fotografie eseguite con Carte 'Gevaert'." | century |
| b. 60 , f. 5 | Photos of Roland Carrier, White Fathers missionary in Tunisia | 1928 |
| | | |
| | Southern Africa | |
| b. 59 , f. 12 | Southern Africa Album of 31 photos from Mosvold Mission Hospital, Zululand, South Africa - established by the Scandinavian Alliance Mission (now TEAM) | 1960s |
| b. 59, f. 12 b. 21, f. 3 | Album of 31 photos from Mosvold Mission Hospital, Zululand, South | 1960s no date |
| | Album of 31 photos from Mosvold Mission Hospital, Zululand, South Africa - established by the Scandinavian Alliance Mission (now TEAM) Photograph album full of mission photos from South Africa. The photographs are all labeled and the album has the title, "Scenes in | |
| b. 21, f. 3 | Album of 31 photos from Mosvold Mission Hospital, Zululand, South Africa - established by the Scandinavian Alliance Mission (now TEAM) Photograph album full of mission photos from South Africa. The photographs are all labeled and the album has the title, "Scenes in South Africa Illustrating Native Life." 10 photographs (4 of them duplicates) of a gathering in Eswatini | no date |
| b. 21, f. 3 | Album of 31 photos from Mosvold Mission Hospital, Zululand, South Africa - established by the Scandinavian Alliance Mission (now TEAM) Photograph album full of mission photos from South Africa. The photographs are all labeled and the album has the title, "Scenes in South Africa Illustrating Native Life." 10 photographs (4 of them duplicates) of a gathering in Eswatini (Swaziland) The gathering is probably a church conference or service. The people | no date |
| b. 21, f. 3 | Album of 31 photos from Mosvold Mission Hospital, Zululand, South Africa - established by the Scandinavian Alliance Mission (now TEAM) Photograph album full of mission photos from South Africa. The photographs are all labeled and the album has the title, "Scenes in South Africa Illustrating Native Life." 10 photographs (4 of them duplicates) of a gathering in Eswatini (Swaziland) The gathering is probably a church conference or service. The people are in western dress and in one of the photographs they are singing. | no date 1977 |
| b. 21, f. 3 b. 18, f. 11 | Album of 31 photos from Mosvold Mission Hospital, Zululand, South Africa - established by the Scandinavian Alliance Mission (now TEAM) Photograph album full of mission photos from South Africa. The photographs are all labeled and the album has the title, "Scenes in South Africa Illustrating Native Life." 10 photographs (4 of them duplicates) of a gathering in Eswatini (Swaziland) The gathering is probably a church conference or service. The people are in western dress and in one of the photographs they are singing. Western Africa YWCA Lagos Nigeria photograph collection. Contains 13 photographs, all of which are described on the reverse side with the people identified. | no date 1977 |
| b. 21, f. 3 b. 18, f. 11 b. 18, f. 18 | Album of 31 photos from Mosvold Mission Hospital, Zululand, South Africa - established by the Scandinavian Alliance Mission (now TEAM) Photograph album full of mission photos from South Africa. The photographs are all labeled and the album has the title, "Scenes in South Africa Illustrating Native Life." 10 photographs (4 of them duplicates) of a gathering in Eswatini (Swaziland) The gathering is probably a church conference or service. The people are in western dress and in one of the photographs they are singing. Western Africa YWCA Lagos Nigeria photograph collection. Contains 13 photographs, all of which are described on the reverse side with the people identified. | no date 1977 |
| b. 21, f. 3 b. 18, f. 11 b. 18, f. 18 | Album of 31 photos from Mosvold Mission Hospital, Zululand, South Africa - established by the Scandinavian Alliance Mission (now TEAM) Photograph album full of mission photos from South Africa. The photographs are all labeled and the album has the title, "Scenes in South Africa Illustrating Native Life." 10 photographs (4 of them duplicates) of a gathering in Eswatini (Swaziland) The gathering is probably a church conference or service. The people are in western dress and in one of the photographs they are singing. Western Africa YWCA Lagos Nigeria photograph collection. Contains 13 photographs, all of which are described on the reverse side with the people identified. | no date 1977 1947 no date |

Asia > General (continued)

| b. 19, f. 16 | 12 Asian photographs. Some of them are labeled with people's names including: Father Duncan, Mr. Shorock, Mrs. Jessie C. Duncan, and British Baptist missionaries. One photograph is dated 1909, but others are clearly much later. One is labeled as being taken in North-West China. Most of the photographs have no labels on them. | no date |
|----------------------|---|---------------|
| b. 22, f. 3 | A well-documented photo album (122 photos) of the Jesuit Missionaries of Lyon. Many of the photos seem to be professional photos for the press and part of an archive. Most of the photos are dated and labeled with their location. | 1930s |
| b. 60 , f. 17 | "Missionary Vitascope" - booklet published by Woman's Baptist Missionary Society of the West with photos of their work in Japan, China, India and Burma | 1900 |
| | China See also Record Group 8 - China Records Project Miscellaneous Personal Papers Collection | |
| | | |
| b. 32 | Album of photos from China and Japan | 1930 |
| b. 32 b. 22, f. 2 | Album of photos from China and Japan Album of 215 photographs, all missionary content, during the warlord period in China. Images include those of Chinese pastors, Christian weddings, Sunday school, prayer meetings, war damage to churches, military hospitals, and casualties of war. Several missionaries are mentioned by name in the album. | 1930 1930s |
| | Album of 215 photographs, all missionary content, during the warlord period in China. Images include those of Chinese pastors, Christian weddings, Sunday school, prayer meetings, war damage to churches, military hospitals, and casualties of war. Several missionaries are mentioned by name in | |

Asia > China (continued)

| b. 19, f. 4 | Collection of 25 photos from pre-communist China taken by a Catholic priest doing missionary work, including working with lepers. Some of the pictures have descriptions on the backs, such as of lepers who live outside the city walls, "kiddo" and female lepers, and groups of children described as "still pagans". There are also photos of Chinese altar boys, Chinese First Communion, men on horses, and a group of nuns in a boat. There is a mention of Father McCormack's mission. Several of the pictures mention Kongmoon South China. The priests in those pictures are Joe Sweeney and John Coulehan, as well as Bishop James E. Walsh. The picture on the ship mentions they are headed for Culivan. The group of children in front of the Temple is in Pang Yang. The group of priests was taken in Saiko. There is also mention of Tai Shan. Father Tom Malone is pictured with the lepers. There are a couple of other cities named, but the handwriting is very difficult to interpret. | |
|-----------------------|---|-------------|
| b. 61, f. 3 | Album in box labeled "Moody Bible Institute - China 1918-1922" Includes photographs of missionary groups, missionary homes, scenes from countryside, Sunday School rally, country trip, etc. Names mentioned include John Wardlaw Paxton, Mr. Marriott. Places mentioned include Fort Hill, Yangtse River, Chinkiang (now Zhenjiang). | 1918-1922 |
| b. 62, f. 1 | Group of photos related to Catholic missions, with German captions, many from area of Tsingtao (Qingdao) The photos show groups of misisonary priests, groups of children in school settings and outside, scenes from Chinese life, Western-style churches and buildings, Chinese temples and pagodas, harbors, scenes in countryside. | 1920s-1930s |
| b. 62, f. 3 | Two filmstrips with audiocassettes produced by Friendship Press: "China: Take Three" and "Ever Faithful, Ever Sure - Christian Communities in China" | no date |
| b. 62, f. 3 | 12 filmstrips produced by North China Christian Rural Service Union | no date |
| b. OV13, f. 2 | Large group photograph from a London Missionary Society meeting. A large group of primarily Western men, women, and children is posed in a large church that has Chinese characters on banners. Placards shown within the photo list statistics of the LMS: "183 male missionaries, 178 wives of missionaries, 60 female missionaries, 34 medical missionaries, for a total of 437 missionaries, 32 hospitals, 6462 native Christian agents, 69607 native church members and over 190,000 adherents." | 1904 |
| b. OV13, f. 6 | Large group photograph labeled "Foreign reception for Sun Yat-sen" | no date |
| b. OV13 , f. 7 | Photographic supplement to <i>The Young Companion</i> in commemoration of Dr. Sun Yat-sen Father of the Chinese Republic Contains numerous printed photographs with captions relating to the life, memorial service and funeral procession of Sun Yat-sen. | 1926 |

Asia > China (continued)

| b. 64 | China Educational Commission: 2 albums containing photographs and postcards recording the Commission's travels in Japan, Korea, China, Hong Kong, and the Philippines from September 18, 1921 to February 15, 1922 The work of the China Educational Commission was carried on under the joint auspices of the Committee of Reference and Counsel of the Foreign Missions Conference of North America and the Conference of Missionary Societies in Great Britain and Ireland. | 1921–1922 |
|--------------|---|---------------------------------|
| b. OVd4-#24 | 5 large group photographs showing participants in meetings of the National Christian Council of China | 1926, 1931, 1935, 1937, n.d. |
| b. OVd4-#25 | Shanghai Christian Federation: photo of attendees at reception in honor of missionaries who arrived in China before 1901 | 1941 |
| Indi | a / Pakistan / Sri Lanka | |
| b. 20, f. 9 | Photo album of the Madras Conference of Missionaries | 1938 December |
| | Most of the photographs have labels. The Missionaries in the album work in many different countries including India, China, Egypt, Philippines, Japan, Sri Lanka, Holland, Argentina, Mexico, Liberia, Burma, South Africa, and Java. | |
| b. 32 | Albums of photos from India | 1930s |
| b. 19, f. 1 | Set of 50 large format photos of Catholic missionary activity in India and Pakistan. | no date |
| b. 19, f. 2 | 11 photos from a mission in India (Fr. B). Each photo contains lengthy descriptions on the back. | 1953-1971 |
| b. 60 , f. 9 | 10 photographs from Jabalpur, India, taken by the Audio-Visual and Radio department of Leonard Theological College, Jabalpur. | circa 1940s-1950s |
| | Photos included of Methodist churches, Christian high schools, chapel service at Leonard Theological College, Shahid Smarak Martyrs Memorial, Mylapore Temple. | |
| b. 66, f. 1 | 14 photographs from ABCFM Madura Mission, Tamil Nadu | 1898, n.d. |
| | Group photo of missionaries of the ABCFM Madura [Madurai] Mission includes John Peter Jones (1847-1916), Edward Chester (1828-1902), George T. Washburn (1832-1927), J. S. Chandler. Other images include Westerners being carried on litters, Indian men and women at daily activities such as pounding grain, decorating a threshold, preparing a body for burning, fishermen mending nets, eating, and harvesting. | |
| b. 66, f. 2 | Photographs, postcards and ephemera related to Pentecostal missionaries | 1912–1936 |
| | Material related to Pentecostal missionaries, primarily affilated with the Assemblies of God includes 29 photographs, 12 postcards, 3 news clippings. 1 booklet <i>Friend or Enemy? to the men of the army and navy by M. J. Exner.</i> Individuals represented include Harry Waggoner (India), James and Esther Harvey (India), Albert and Mary Courtney Norton (India), Daniel Awrey (Azusa Street missionary evangelist and Liberia), Christina McLeod (India). | |

Japan

Asia > Japan (continued)

| b. 22, f. 5 | Photograph album documenting the activities and personnel of various Protestant Missionary groups, principally in Japan. Most of the many pictures contained in the album are labeled. An article describing the album is included with it. | 1901-1938 |
|---------------|---|----------------------|
| b. 19, f. 3 | Collection of 65 photographs of missionaries and mission work in Japan | no date |
| b. 60 , f. 8 | Photo of Pentecostal missionary David Bush in Yokohama, Japan, at pulpit with Japanese woman interpreter | 1960 |
| b. 60 , f. 15 | Photograph album documenting St. Agnes Church School, Kyoto | 1929-1930 |
| | Southeast Asia | |
| b. 19, f. 5 | 8 photographs in this Anglican photograph collection from Singapore. Shown are Henry Wolfe Baines (1905-1972), Bishop of Singapore, Sister Ede, and Lady Goode (wife of the Governor) visiting the Anglican hospital. Also shown are Dr. Crow and Health Minister Bzaba. In other photographs, the children are performing a nativity play. | December 19, 1958 |
| b. 19, f. 7 | Press photo collection of 20 photos from the French evacuation of Vietnam. This collection focuses on the Catholic Mission at Go Cong on the Mekong River. According to the photo descriptions the city of Dijon adopted the refugees of Go Cong. Images of the French Chaplain General for the region is trying to understand the needs of the refugees, refugees inundating the Mission, church services, etc. | March 13, 1955 |
| b. 60 , f. 6 | Photo of Pastor Fons Claes, missionary in Bandung, Indonesia | circa 1980 |
| b. MCd8 | Photographs of Burma Received from Andover Newton Theological School, 2017. | 19th century |
| Europ | pe | |
| b. 20, f. 1 | Press photo of the Albert Schweitzer memorial in Oppenheim Germany | 1958 |
| | Photo of a group of missionaries from all over the world gathered for "Missieweek" in Belgium. | 1928 |
| | Photo of children watching three-foot model of London Missionary Society ship <i>John Williams VI</i> The back of the card indicates that the ship model is available for exhibitions and demonstration at Children's Churches, Sunday School, Garden Fetes, etc. | |
| North | n America | |
| · | Group of 5 photos of a Catholic Mission in Gonzalez, Texas. Mentioned by name are Sisters Bridget, Bernadine, and Vialo. Also a number of students mentioned. | 1929 |

North America (continued)

| b. 20, f. 7-8 | Collection of 221 photographs from the archive of the Mission Society Oblats de Marie Immaculee, active in the North America polar region. | 1914-early 1940s |
|--------------------|---|------------------|
| | Most of the photos contain descriptions on reverse and the collection dates from 1914 to the eve of World War II. Many missionaries are identified by name, some rare photos of air, rail and river transport used by missionaries, Eskimo life, different chapel interiors, grottos, martyrs, many different missions shown by name, etc. Some of the photos contain people who were subsequently used in postcards. | |
| b. 60 , f. 13 | Photo of Clarence Bainbridge, missionary to Kenya, preaching at a drive-in church in Florida | 1974 |
| b. 60 , f. 16 | Photograph album belonging to woman associated with the Woman's Baptist Foreign Missionary Society of the West in Tacoma, Washington | 1913–1914 |
| | Album contains photos of Baptist Young People's Union gathering and a few photos from China as well as photos of friends and family. | |
| b. 61, f. 1 | Album of photographs related to the Spanish American Institute of Gardenia, California | 1948 |
| | The Spanish American Institute was established in 1909 by the Southern California Conference of the Methodist Episcopal Church for the education of Spanish-speaking boys from Mexico | |
| b. 61, f. 4 | Photo of Catholic priests in church service with Cochiti Indians - New Mexico? | no date |
| | Oceania | |
| b. 19, f. 9 | Photo album from a missionary in New Guinea with thirteen photographs. The album does not include dates or descriptions. | no date |
| b. 60 , f. 10 | 4 photos from Protestant Melanesian mission | circa 1910 |
| | Photos include native pastor, wooden church with thatched roof, natives and missionaries on boat. | |
| | South and Central America / Caribbean | |
| b. 60 , f. 4 | 28 photos from the Chaco region in South America, which may have been used in the SAMS Magazine (South American Mission Society) | 1927–1939 |
| | Includes photos of Rev. R. J. Hunt who translated the Bible into the Lengua language. Missions shown include Quepe, Mataco, Algarrobal, Pozo Yacare. | |
| b. 60 , f. 11 | Photo of priest standing with two wooden idols in Jamaica | 1937 |
| b. 61, f. 4 | Two photo cards depicting courtyards of Franciscan church and cloister in Recife, and Bahia, Brazil, with German captions | no date |
| | Various areas | |
| b. 20, f. 4 | Printed Missionary Album of missionaries from the Foreign Mission Board in Richmond, VA . | no date |
| | Some pages are missing from the album. The missionaries are grouped alphabetically under countries in the following order: China, Africa, Italy, Brazil, Argentina, Mexico, and Japan. | |
| b. 20, f. 5 | Photo of 11 missionaries, giving their names and destinations. | 1905 |
| | | |

Various areas (continued)

| b. 20, f. 6 | Photograph of a Roman Catholic Mission School. The rest of the caption is hard to read. | no date |
|-----------------------|---|------------|
| b. 32 | Photographs taken by Leon V. Kofod - Africa, Asia, Iran | ca. 1940s |
| b. 32 | Photo booklet: "Reunie van de Gerepatrieerde Broeders uit Oost en West" | no date |
| b. OV 6 | Seven framed photos of David Livingstone Memorial, Blantyre, Lanarkshire, Scotland | |
| b. 60 , f. 12 | Photos of native children with their names and baptism dates, distributed by Catholic missions | 1950s |
| | These cards are appeals for support. Missions include Missionsbruder des hl. Franziskus, Dudingen, Benediktiner-Missionare in Uznach, | |
| b. 60 , f. 14 | Studio portrait of Robert Van de Vijvere, Peres Blanc | no date |
| b. 60 , f. 17 | Booklet of photos showing missionary activity around the world, by the Missioni Estere Cappuccini | circa 1955 |
| b. 61, f. 6 | Photo of two men next to "The Open-Air Mission Gospel Wagon No. 4" | no date |
| b. 61, f. 6 | Photographic illustrations from "Missions Revue Mensuelle" | no date |
| b. OV13, f. 1 | Collection Stella editee pour la jeunesse par le Chocolat Tolga, Bruxelles - Album no. 1 | circa 1955 |
| | Bound album is a compilation of over 500 photographic prints showing Belgian Catholic mission work around the world, with printed captions. | |
| Till | ourg Mission | |
| | e photo archive of the Holy Family Mission, Tilburg, Netherlands. Some photos ntified in Dutch. Includes work in Indonesia, Borneo. | |
| b. 23, f. 1-13 | Individuals, scenes, worship spaces | |
| b. 24, f. 1-11 | Buildings, funeral ceremony, boats, scenes | |
| b. 25, f. 1-12 | Mission stations, schools, individuals | |
| b. 26, f. 1-4 | Missionaries | |
| b. 27, f. 1-9 | Individuals, ceremonies, scenes | |
| b. 28, f. 1-7 | Indonesia, Timor | |
| b. 29, f. 1-9 | Java, Borneo, Chili | |
| b. 30, f. 1-9 | Miscellaneous | |
| b. 31, f. 1-6 | Miscellaneous | |
| Lin | Collection photographs | |
| | Missionaries - portraits | |
| b. 65, f. 1 | Labeled | 1895–1927 |
| | Labeled by location (Shanghai 1921, Pei Tai Ho 1929, Hong Kong 1936, Cheung Chau 1937) or person (Isaac Cain, Fannie, "your daughter") | |

Lin Collection photographs > Missionaries - portraits (continued)

| b. 65 , f. 2 | Unlabeled at a beach, at home | no date |
|-----------------------------|---|-----------|
| | Chinese individuals - portraits | |
| b. 65, f. 3 | Labeled "Leni the Bible woman," Sister Margaraet Welsel, "the preacher's boy" | no date |
| b. 65 , f. 4 | Unlabeled children, people working, posed portraits | no date |
| | Scenes with people | |
| b. 65 , f. 5 | Labeled some rural scenes; labeled by location (Shanghai, Lintsing Kuichang, Hsi-an-fu) | 1905–1929 |
| b. 65, f. 6 | Unlabeled rural settings, village markets, cities, docks | no date |
| | Buildings and landscapes | |
| b. 65 , f. 7 | Labeled labeled by location (Peiking, Shan Hau Kain, Shanghai, Haugchow, Nanking, Lintsingchow, other cities) | 1915–1937 |
| b. 65, f. 8 | Unlabeled temples, monuments, homes, city buildings | no date |
| | Groups of people | |
| b. 65 , f. 9 | Labeled "a village meeting to welcome us," "Bible class," missionaries | 1901–1935 |
| b. 65, f. 10 | Unlabeled large group of Chinese women, students, missionaries and nationals posing together | no date |
| b. 65 , f. 11 | School class photos boys' school, girls' school, Kaifeng Baptist middle school, Peking Bible School, | 1914-1941 |
| b. 65, f. 12 | Church scenes Pekin Missionary Church, chapel at Lole Lain, Hok Sue Doug Church | no date |
| b. 65, f. 13 | Violent images beheadings | no date |
| | Album pages | |
| b. 65 , f. 14 | "Viewing the Doings of the Penningtons" children and babies, baptisms, local friends; with notes | 1937 |

Lin Collection photographs > Album pages (continued)

| b. 65 , f. 15 | Cheung Chau (Hong Kong) album children and babies, missionary couple | 1937 |
|-----------------------------|--|---------|
| | Written materials | |
| b. 65 , f. 16 | "China Today and Tomorrow" | no date |
| b. 65, f. 16 | Advertisement for lantern slide mats | no date |

Series XIII: Lantern Slides and Glass Negatives

RG221-0034: 2023-10-31-2023-11-02 RG221-0035: 2023-11-06-2023-11-07 RG221-0036: 2023-11-08-2023-11-09 RG221-0037: 2023-11-13 RG221-0039: 2023-11-15-2023-11-16 RG221-0038: 2023-11-14 RG221-0040: 2023-11-27 RG221-0041: 2023-11-27 RG221-0063: 2024-03-01

Africa

| | Affica | | |
|-------|--|--|--|
| | See detailed listing in box. | | |
| b. 33 | Negative glass plates 1-16 - South Africa: Amanzimtoti, Boers | | |
| | Including: Historic Tree, Dr. Adams' Grave, Adams House, Old Shop and Cart, Palm and Cypress, Jubilee Boys, Kitchen, Dormitory, Dining Room, Natal Boer War - Majuba, Colenso, Ladysmith, Machine Gun, Boers, Boer Wagon, Farm School Illovo | | |
| b. 33 | Plates 17-32 - Portraits of Africans | | |
| | Including: Woman and Child, Topknot, standing, Mboshi, Topknot long, Girl with Gourd, Women with Treakle, Girl Dancing Costume, Wedding Dance, Man and Wife, Three boys greeting, Two men, Two Old Sinners, Coolie Women, Market Durban, Snake Umvoti. Amamba | | |
| b. 33 | Plates 33-53 - Natal Christians | | |
| | Including: Wedding, Ladumas Wife and Child, Daniel Zama, 2 Nozincwaki, Evely, Senaye, Daisy, Girl, Beira Train, Station, Jetty, Kraal, School boys, Woman and Child, Swiss Mission Church | | |
| b. 33 | Plates 54-67 - South Africa, Inanda | | |
| | Including: Groups of Men of Mission, Meeting at Inanda, McCords and Talors first arrival, Lawrences first arrival, Bates Girls, Cowles Children, Inanda Umvoti House | | |
| b. 33 | Plates 68-82 - Mt. Silinda, East Coast Trip | | |
| | Including: Mill at Work, Fumbanda, Chikore School, Dr. Thompson's clinic, Thompsons girls, Kilindini, Ruwenzori, Port Said, Man and Woman of Azores | | |
| b. 33 | Plates 83-104 - Mozambique Lowlands | | |
| | Including: Trip with Taylor, Crossing Buzi do, Chilinda's Kraal, Three Natives, Portuguese family, Mhlanganios development, Policemen | | |
| b. 33 | Unidentified lantern slide | | |
| | China: Lin Collection | | |
| | An inventory of the slides in this collection is available at http://divinity-adhoc.library.yale.edu/Lin_Collection/Lin_Collection_lantern_slides.pdf. | | |
| b. 42 | Slides from Bureau of Visual Instruction, Chicago | | |
| b. 42 | Slides from Northern Baptist Convention - Changning | | |
| b. 42 | Slides from Hui Wen Academy | | |

China: Lin Collection (continued)

| b. 43 | Slides from Canadian Presbyterian Mission Board | |
|--------------|---|----------|
| b. 44 | Slides from Red Star Series | |
| b. 44 | Slides from Presbyterian USA Series | |
| b. 44 | Slides from T.H. McAllister, N.Y. | |
| b. 44 | Slides from China and the Chinese Illustrated Series (T. H. McAllister) | |
| b. 45 | Slides from Methodist Episcopal Series | |
| b. 45 | Slides from Interchurch Series | |
| b. 45 | Slides from The World Service Commission | |
| b. 45 | Slides from Christian Lecture Bureau | |
| b. 46 | Slides from Charles Killie | 900-1916 |
| b. 47 | Slides from Edward Van Altena Series | |
| b. 47 | Slides from Keystone View Company | |
| b. 47 | Slides from Taylors Winnipeg Set | |
| b. 47 | Slides from Underwood and Underwood, NYC | |
| b. 48 | Slides from China Manufacturing Set, Greater NY Slide Co. | |
| b. 48 | Slides from Boxer Rebellion Set | |
| b. 48 | Slides from Peking Series | |
| b. 48 | Miscellaneous slides | |
| b. 49 | Miscellaneous slides | |
| b. 49 | Slides of river town | |
| b. 49 | Slides from the Studio of Annette Karge, Schools Series | |
| b. 49 | Slides from China Culture Series | |
| b. 50-52 | Miscellaneous sets of slides | |
| | China: miscellaneous Additional China-related lantern slides are available in Record Group 271, The Lin Collection of Lantern Slides and Photographs | |
| b. 39 | Miscellaneous lantern slides 1-30 RG221-0039: 2023-11-15-2023-11-16 See detailed listing in box. Includes Christian schools, scenes and people. | |

China: miscellaneous (continued)

| b. 40 | Edward H. Smith collection lantern slides 1-50 RG221-0040: 2023-11-27 | | | |
|--------------|--|--|--|--|
| | See box for detailed listing. These slides came to the Library via Edward H. | | | |
| | Smith. They include slides from various sources, such as the Interchurch World Movement of North America, Annette Karge studio, and others. | | | |
| | Include schools, people, scenes, buildings. | | | |
| b. 41 | Edward H. Smith collection lantern slides 51-84 RG221-0041: 2023-11-27 | | | |
| | Includes images of famine relief work, baby tower, people, schools, scenes. | | | |
| b. 63 | <u>Lantern slides donated by Frances Taylor</u> RG221-0063: 2024-03-01 | | | |
| | 48 good quality colored slides document people and scenes in China, | | | |
| | including showing modes of transportation, the hand spinning of silk, a | | | |
| | lantern shop and street scenes. They are not specifically related to mission work. | | | |
| India | | | | |
| b. 38 | Lantern slides 1-24 | | | |
| | See box for detailed list. Includes: scenes and people | | | |
| Japan | | | | |
| b. 34 | Lantern slides 1-55 | | | |
| | RG221-0034: 2023-10-31-2023-11-02 | | | |
| | See in box for detailed listing. Includes: Yokohama Kaigan Church, Street Preaching by Rev. Hubert Kuyper (RCA), YWCA, Salvation Army, American | | | |
| | Bible Society, Ferris Seminary, Settlement Work, Christian schools | | | |
| b. 35 | Lantern slides 56-112 | | | |
| | RG221-0035: 2023-11-06-2023-11-07 See detailed listing in box. Includes: Christian schools and colleges, Toyohika | | | |
| | Kagawa, St. Luke's Mission for Lepers, Yoshida University, Buddhist temple, | | | |
| | Michi Kawai, YMCA in Tokyo - John R. Mott | | | |
| b. 36 | Lantern slides 113-168 RG221-0036: 2023-11-08-2023-11-09 | | | |
| | See detailed listing in box. Includes: Tokyo YWCA, scenes, buildings, people | | | |
| | | | | |
| b. 37 | Lantern slides 169-174 | | | |
| | Scenes, with people | | | |
| b. 63 | Lantern slides donated by Frances Taylor | | | |
| | Nine good quality colored slides document scenes and people in Japan. They are not specifically related to mission work. | | | |
| Middle East | | | | |
| b. 37 | <u>Lantern slides 1-58</u> | | | |
| | Scenes of the Holy Land | | | |
| | | | | |

Middle East (continued)

b. 38 Lantern slides 59-68

RG 221-0038 - Middle East: 2023-11-14

See box for detailed listing. Includes: Scenes from the Holy Land

Series XIV: Ephemera Received from Andover Newton Theological School

| b. 67, f. 1-3 | Hand painted illustrations of Hindu deities (27 plates and handwritten descriptive information) Andover Newton Theological School designation ZURA Hin | Undated |
|---------------------|--|---------|
| b. 67, f. 4 | Letter from the Evangelical Armenian Church in Adabazar to the Prudential Committee of the American Board | 1846 |
| | Andover Newton Theological School designation: ABCFM Item #2774 | |
| b. 67 , f. 5 | Pass given to native helper of missionaries by Turkish Pasha Hamdi to provide permission to travel and obtain lodgings, a "booyoorooltoo" Andover Newton Theological School designation ZURA Ham; Includes explanatory note in English written by Augustus Walker, missionary of the American Board of Commissioners for Foreign Missions based in Diyarbekir, Turkey | Undated |
| b. 67, f. 6 | Photograph of man and his wife from Bombay, India Andover Newton Theological School designation ZURA Kae | 1893 |
| b. 67, f. 7 | Hymn book in Japanese from Kobe, Japan Andover Newton Theological School designation ZURA Jap | 1875 |
| b. 67, f. 8 | 30 colored woodblock prints of scenes in Kioto [Kyoto], Japan Andover Newton Theological School designation ZURA Kio | |
| b. 67, f. 9 | Sheet of Arabic writing signed Pietro Curavato (?) Andover Newton Theological School designation ZURA Pie. This item was loaned to the Andover Newton Theological Library by the American Board of Commissioners for Foreign Mission. The verso includes the name Pliny Fiske and the words Jerusalem and Berutta. | |
| b. MCd8 | Rubbing (rolled): Asian characters | Undated |
| b. MCd8 | Print: Doshisha image | Undated |
| b. MCd9 | Prints: Brahman representations of Vedic Deities Andover Newton Theological School designation ZURA Bra. | Undated |
| b. MCd9 | Prints: Japanese life Andover Newton Theological Seminary designation ZURA Jap | Undated |
| b. MCd9 | Print: Burial idol | Undated |
| b. MCd9 | Print: man with bow and arrow Noted as "ABFM" | Undated |
| b. MCd9 | Print: yellow figures with flowers Noted as "ABFM" | Undated |
| b. MCd9 | Print: Puranic view of Earth | Undated |
| b. MCd9 | Print: Puranic view of Heaven | Undated |
| | | |
| b. MCd9 | Diagram: Puranic views of Heaven and Earth | Undated |

| b. MCd9 | Document: Japanese government edict against Christianity Andover Newton Theological School designation ZURA Jap | Undated |
|---------|---|---------|
| b. MCd9 | Paintings: Corean [Korean] ducks and birds | Undated |
| b. MCd9 | Japanese scroll | Undated |

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Missions